
POSITIVEIMPACTWORLDWIDE 
CONNECT• SERVE• IMPACT 

Positive Impact Worldwide commenced in the family room of Jay and Kara'lynne Brubaker's home 

in 2003. Their love for the city of St. Petersburg compelled them to train and teach the simplicity of 

God's word. Soon their attendance grew to 50 people making it impossible to stay in their family 

room. They took their biblical studies and life coaching to a small chapel in Pasadena, where once 

again it quickly outgrew their space. It was time to step out on faith to expand even further. Thus, in 

a leap of total trust, Jay and Kara'lynne assumed a second mortgage on their home and made a 

down payment of $250,000 on their present location at 2750 34th Street South, St. Petersburg for 

$1.4 million. 

As they were joined by others who shared the same hope and dream to make a difference in their 

city of St. Petersburg, the mission to train and teach experienced extended growth. Jay, a St. 

Petersburg seasoned police officer with over 33 years of on the job experience and commitment, 

witnessed first-hand the destruction that drugs and violence was having on the youth of St. 

Petersburg. Jay, along with his wife Kara'lynne, believed that with love and a lot of hard work they 

could make a positive impact in turning a few lives around for the better. 

Kara'lynne with her corporate skills and motherly love and Jay with his street savvy discipline, 

forged together an unbreakable team of loving, kind, and hardworking people. With a tenacity that 

builds hope in others to achieve their dreams and goals, the Brubaker's collaborative experience 

would soon set the precedent of what life could look like when people help people to succeed. 

Recognizing the need for food assustenance being a common factor in all of our lives, Positive 

Impact became partners with PinellasTechnical College's culinary department. By sharing their 

restaurant style space, this collaboration afforded Positive Impact the capacity to host banquets and 

ultimately raise money for orphans around the world. 

With accessto a commercial kitchen located in the church, they readily saw a way to help others 

build their businesseswith a little help. In some cases, individuals may have the vision, but could not 

afford the space to start their dream. St. Pete Ferments is an excellent example of this type of 

assistance. Positive Impact Kitchen is where this business started as a wild fermentation company 

that creates small batches using old-world methods. 

Additional local area businessesthat have benefitted from partnering with Positive Impact are 

included in the attached chart. 



SNAPSHOT OF POSITIVE IMPACT WORLDWIDE 

.St.Pte ersburi A rea Busmesses 
Business Name and Address Business Type Additional Information 

The Body Electric Yoga Company Yoga and athletic htt12s:[Lthebod~electric~oga.comL 
3015 7th St. N. company 
St. Pete, FL 33704 
Brick Street Farms proprietary farms are climate controlled and fully self-
200 I 2nd Ave. S. highly integrated contained (no pesticides ever) inside a 40-
St. Pete, FL 33712 horizontal hydroponic foot freight container to grow acres of 

systems . hyper-fresh produce 
Pete's General Local market www .Qetesgeneral.com 
495 7th Ave. N. 
St. Pete, FL 33701 
Love Food Central Serves vegan and gluten-
2057 Central Ave. free comfort food 
St. Pete. FL 33713 
Saturday Mornin2 Market Market for fresh produce Online Market 
Greens 'N' Things Urban Farm Uses organic practices to Online Market 

re-purpose underutilized 
land 

Tampa/fampa Bay Jug & Bottle Dept. carries wine & beer in h~ s://twitter.com /i/web/status/10761697 
6203 N Florida Ave. bottles , cans & growlers , 53096585217 
Tampa , FL 33604 plus an eclectic selection 

of foodstuffs. 
Tampa Bay Organics Fresh organic home www.tam 1:1aba):'.organics.com 

DeliverY Service 
Gulf Coast Sourdough & Wild Yeast Breads www.barefootbirth.com /communi tyrootsc 
5214 N Nebraska Ave. Artisan bakery ollective 
Tamoa. FL 33549 
Red Tractor Produce Organic produce for www.theredtracto rnroduce.com 

DeliverY Service 
Lakeland Sunny Florida Organics Fresh and organic www.sunn:rfloridaorganics .com 

produce for Delivery 
Service 

DeliverY Service www .white oicketoroduce.com White Picket Produce 
Riverview A Simpler Place Farm & Market Suburban farmette with 
9903 Carr Rd. diversified farm to table 
Riverview. FL 33569 offerings 
Stuart Ground Floor Farm (closed for renovations) Wild fermentation Owner Sarah Arrazola, founder of St. 
I 00 SE Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. creations Pete Ferments, is a St. Petersburg native 
Stuart FL 34994 and proud Floridian. 
FRESH GO RESTAURANT Catering Menu - Owner Ms. Jolene Schultz 

Breakfast Catering business operated from Positive 
Catering Menu - Lunch Impact Kitchen; Provided meals for 
Catering Menu - Dinner Esther's School, in Pinellas Park. Daily 
Pre-Made Meals for 65 exceptional children for 1 0yrs 

Chef Lennox Preudomme Culinary Head Chef Prepared food in Positive Impact Kitchen 
for over 2,000 people per month for five 
years. 

Suncoast Haven of Rest Rescue Mission in Pinellas County, Organic Each year Suncoast Haven of Rest 
Florida Rescue Mission provides millions of 
1763 9th Ave. N. pounds of food to marginal low-income 
St. Petersburg , FL 33713 people and homeless persons, including 
Lionel Cabral, Executive Director children and seniors, who are facing 

hunger in Pinellas County and needy 
families and individuals. 

https://oicketoroduce.com
www.sunn:rfloridaorganics
https://rnroduce.com
www.theredtracto
www.barefootbirth.com
https://1:1aba):'.organics.com
https://s://twitter.com


SNAPSHOT OF POSITIVE IMPACT WORLDWIDE 

Positive Impact provides transportation for at least 50 students each Sunday. Students receive a 
hot meal and are showered with love. Before teaching the word, students are fed. As a mother of 
three grown daughters and eight granddaughters, it is essential that growing children need 
healthy food. I have always said, "A child cannot hear what you are saying if their stomachs 
growling." We feed them and then teach them the love of God. They hear the word "I love you 
clearer." Following the service, each child receives a box of fresh fruit, veggies, and meat to take 
home to their families. 

We have seen tremendous changes occur in families by adding the one essential product we all 
need, "natural healthy foods on their table." Attitudes and behaviors change when you give 
people hope for a brighter future. 

We have linked up with Feeding Tampa Bay, Metropolitan Ministries , and The 700 Club. 
Positive Impact has fed thousands over the last 14 years. During Thanksgiving 2019, we 
provided enough food for 8,000 people in our city to have a Thanksgiving meal. Additionally , 
during Christmas we were did the same thing and provided toys for every child. 

During the Pandemic , we did what any fireman or police officer would do. We ran into the need , 
not from it. Over the past seven weeks, we have provided over 35,000 pounds of free groceries to 
hurting families. We knew that by doing our part, along with many others, we could make a 
Positive Impact by removing the stress of "How are we going to provide food for our families" 
by creating positive results and ultimately helping to deescalate crime and possible violence 
during this pandemic. 

https://m.facebook.com/sto ry.php?story tbid = 1838278779648264&id=242933759182782?sfnsn 
=mo&d =n&vh =e 

Now it is time once again for us to move. We have outgrown our space. We are 100% debt 
FREE! Now it is time to build our school for dyslexic children at our current location, 2750 34th 
Street South and begin the search for our new home. We envision Tangerine Plaza as a place 
where we can expand our outreach activities and develop a culinary arts center. We have been 
faithful with our non-profit, Positive Impact, over the past 17 years. We are not a new business 
and we have proven ourselves continuously with encouraging results. We have established 
Positive Impact with a positive brand in St. Petersburg and are recognized for our charitable 
work. We are 100% debt FREE! We know what works and what does not. (See attached 
renderings) 

Tangerine Plaza can be a beautiful and thriving part of our community. By utilizing the Teaching 
Kitchen to teach healthier life styles, and being supported by our local health community, as a 
team we can create a "win-win." As I have always said, "If you do not run your ministry like a 
business ... then you will be out of business." We are 100% supported by private donors and 
100% debt free. We have never asked the City of St. Petersburg for anything. It is our goal to 
continue to position Positive Impact to give to our City. 

https://m.facebook.com/sto


SNAPSHOT OF POSITIVE IMPACT WORLDWIDE 

Project Impact, under the direction of Ray and Kara'lynne Brubaker, has received numerous 
awards and citations for the ongoing philanthropic work in St. Petersburg, Florida. Some of these 
awards are: 

• 2019 Keys to the City: The key to the City of St Petersburg honors distinguished persons, 
honored guests, and outstanding civic contributors to the city. The presentation of a key 
to the city can be traced back to medieval times when cities were enclosed by walls and 
locked gates. This medieval tradition is meant to confer trust and honor. Presented by 
Mayor Rick Kriseman to Kara'Lynn Brubaker, founder of Positive Impact Worldwide 
and Co-Pastor of Positive Impact Church. This award is seen as the ultimate act of 
esteem. It symbolizes the freedom of the recipient to enter and leave the city at will, as a 
trusted friend of city residents. 

• 2017 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Humanitarian Award-Awarded to Jay & Kara'Lynne 
Brubaker, founders of Positive Impact Worldwide, The Martin Luther King, Jr. 
Humanitarian Award is annually presented to a humanitarian within the community of St. 
Petersburg, Florida. The recipient embodies and exemplifies the characteristics promoted 
by Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., "a vision of peach, persistence in purpose, and 
inspirational action." 

Blessings, 
Pastor Kara'lynne Brubaker (Multi-Culture Church--- 19 nationalities) 
Positive Impact Worldwide Ministries 
2750 34th St. South~ 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33711 
Office 727.867.2656 / Cell 727.698.2305 
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School is often a frustrating experience for students with dyslexia. Though incredibly creative and bright, your child may have fallen 
behind in reading, leading to a lack of achievement in other subjects and a loss of confidence in the classroom. Here, we give students 
the tools necessary to remediate reading challenges and rediscover how exciting learning can be. 



POSITIVE IMPACT WORLDWIDE 
CONNECT• SERVE• IMPACT 

Board of Directors Corporate Resolution of: Positive Impact Worldwide Ministries, Inc. 

We, the undersigned, being all the directors of this corporation consent and agree that the 
following corporate resolution was made on April 41

\ 2020 at 4:00pm via a telephonic conference 
call. 

We do hereby consent to the adoption of the following as if it were adopted at a called meeting of 
the Board of Directors of this corporation. In accordance with State law and the bylaws of this 
corporation, by unanimous vote, the Board of Directors decided that: 

They support and authorize the Executive Director, Ms. Karen Rae Seim in the pursuit of a 
successful submission in response to the Request for Proposal for REQUEST FOR 

PROPOSAL FOR THE CITY-OWNED REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1794 -22nd 
STREET SOUTH ST. PETERSBURG, FLORIDA, 33712. The purpose of this submission 

is for the establishment of a Culinary Arts Center, i.e. teaching kitchen, and a number of 
small business enterprises. The project will include stores and office spaces for a number 

of existing small businesses and non-profit organizations in the areas of physical and 
mental health. 

THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED, that: 

........... Ms. Karen Rae Seim, Executive Director of Positive Impact Worldwide Ministries, is 
hereby authorized to sign, execute, and submit such applications, undertakings, agreements, and 
other required documents, contracts and deeds as may deemed necessary or expedient to give 
effect to this resolution. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Common Seal of the Company be affixed , whenever 
necessary, in the presence of at least one Director or the Secretary, who shall sign the same. 

The Secretary of the corporation certifies that the above is a true and correct copy of the resolution 
that was duly ado t d at a meeting of the dated meeting of the Board of Directors. 

S-b:l1?__0 
Date 

Printed name of Secretary 
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Jay & Kara'lynne Brubaker, Founders of 
Positive Impact Worldwide 

OUR STORY 

God placed a dream and a vision in Jay & Kara'lynne Brubaker's heart to establish a ministry that would 
"show the love of Christ" to those who are hurting and meet the needs of individuals in St. Petersburg, Florida 
and beyond. 

In 2003 they founded Positive Impact Worldwlde and operated the ministry out of their home. In 2007 
Kara'lynne and her husband Jay took another step of faith in their ministry and purchased a building where a 
Chinese restaurant was operating and turned it into their ministry headquarters and started Positive Impact 
Church,a church whose people have a heart for worship and serving the needs of others. 

Through Positive Impact Worldwide and Positive Impact Church l000's of lives have been IMPACTED by 
being "shown the love of Christ;" hurts have been healed, essential needs have been met and lives have been 
TRANSFORMED. 

We are thankful and excited about what God has done and is doing through Positive Impact Worldwide 
Ministries and we invite you to be a part of this great story ... His Story! 

ive lmpac~ 
WORLDWIDE 



WHO WEARE 
Positive Impact Worldwide is a nonprofit organization that meets the needs of individuals in 
our community & beyond by sharing the Gospel of Jesus Christ and providing food and other life 
essentials, as well as educational programs that promote growth & transform lives. 

OUR MISSION 
Positive Impact Worldwlde's Mission is to CONNECT with and SERVE the needs of individuals in 
St. Petersburg, FL & Beyond for the purpose of IMPACTING lives for Christ. 

Our mission to CONNECT, SERVE & IMPACT individuals is ignited by our love for people. 
We love people of all ethnic and economic backgrounds and our desire is to see people thrive; 
seeing people's lives improve and transform for the better fuels everything we do at Positive 
Impact Worldwide. 

1 ive lmpac~ 
WORLDWIDE 



POSITIVE IMPACT CHURCH 
We are a culturally-connected, Biblically-sound church with a heart for worship and serving the needs of 
our community. 

Positive Impact Church has a strong commitment to others. 

We believe that we were created by an awesome God who LOVES us and desires to have a personal 
relationship with each of us. We believe that God put us here on this earth to not only know Him but to 
CONNECT with and display, demonstrate, and declare the power of his love with each other. 

At Positive Impact Worldwide and through Positive Impact Church we are a tangible expression of God's 
love for people through how we CONNECT with and SERVE the needs of individuals in our community & 

beyond, and we invite you to join along with us in making a lasting IMPACT on the lives of others! 

osiJive lmpac~ 
WORLDWIDE 



Along with Master Chef Lennox Preudhomme, Assistant Administrator Charles 
Drake, and Beau Norwood, Administrator of Pinellas Technical College. 

PTC COMMUNITY PARTNER 

PTC Community Partnership Appreciation Award 

Positive Impact Worldwide is a recognized Community Partner with 
Pinellas Technical College and Master Chef Lennox Preudhomme. 

Master Chef Lennox will assist in the development of the Positive Impact 
Worldwide School of Culinary Arts which will help individuals who desire 
to have a career in the Culinary Arts industry to perfect their skills and 
ultimately become more marketable for positions at area restaurants and 
eateries. 

osTJivelmpac~
WORLDWIDE 
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Presented to Kara'Lynne Brubaker, founder of Positive Impact Worldwide 
& Co-Pastor of Positive Impact Church, by Mayor Rick Kriseman 

2019AWARDED KEYS TO THE CITY 

KEYS TO THE CITY 

The Key to the City of St. Petersburg honors distinguished 
persons, honored guests and outstanding civic contributors to 
the city. The presentation of a Key to the City can be traced 
back to medieval times, when cities were enclosed by walls and 
locked gates. This medieval tradition is meant to confer trust 
and honor. 

This award is seen as the ultimate act of esteem. It symbolizes 
the freedom of the recipient to enter and leave the city at will, 
as a trusted friend of city residents. 

osTtrve lmpac~ 
WORLDWIDE 
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2017DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. 
HUMANITARIANAWARD 

Awarded to Jay & Kara'Lynne Brubaker, founders of Positive Impact Worldwide. The Martin Luther King, 
Jr. Humanitarian Award is annually presented to a humanitarian within the community of St. Petersburg, 
FL who embodies and exemplifies the characteristics promoted by Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.-"a vision of 
peace, persistence in purpose, and inspirational action." 

osri've lmpac~ 
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POSITIVE IMPACT LEARNING ACADEMY 

Educating & IMPACTING future generations. Education is one of the most important investments 
a community can make in its people and its future. The future Positive Impact Learning Academy will 
provide various educational and livelihood programs that reduce inequality and open the door for families 
to not just survive, but thrive! 

osi'Tve lmpac~ 
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POSITIVE IMPACT & BEYOND 

Positive Impact &Beyond will meet needs within the community of St. Petersburg, FL &beyond by 
providing food essentials, healthy living education, spiritual wisdom and so much more! 

osTfive lmpac~ 
WORLDWIDE 



POSITIVE IMPACT LEARNING ACADEMY 

Educating & IMPACTING future generations. Education is one of the most important investments 
a community can make in its people and its future. The future Positive Impact Learning Academy will 
provide various educational and livelihood programs that reduce inequality and open the door for families 
to not just survive, but thrive! 
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POSITIVE IMPACT & BEYOND 

Positive Impact & Beyond will meet needs within the community of St. Petersburg, FL & beyond by 
providing food essentials, healthy living education, spiritual wisdom and so much more! 

osT!Ive lmpac~ 
WORLDWIDE 



Proposal Use 

Positive Impact and Beyond is a multi-use complex designed by converting the existing 40000 
square foot building, formerly known as the Walmart in Tangerine Plaz.a into a Culinary Arts 
Center/feaching Kitchen, a food bank/warehouse, administrative offices, small food pantcy, and 
various small business enterprises. Through this new project, Positive Impact Worldwide, a non­
profit faith-based organization, will empower people to make healthy choices and learn new 
skills while broadening its service platform. 

Positive Impact and Beyond's Culinary Arts Center will include classes and unique cooking 
experiences to nourish minds and hearts as well as bodies. One of the goals for this type of center 
is to promote healthy eating behaviors among individuals and their families by teaching basic 
nutrition, food safety, food selection, menu planning, and food-preparation skills. These types of 
programs are quite popular and can lead to bonding experiences with those that are participating. 
Cooking with a Chef, Master Chef Preudomme, as a resource consultant for the Center, will also 
create the promotion of healthy eating behaviors among its participants by teaching basic 
nutrition and food preparation skills. The Master Chef, his staff, and the participants will 
collaborate on lively, interactive cooking lessons emphasizing culinary skills and hands-on 
learning, nutrition lessons, chef demonstrations, farmer's market activities and farm-to-table 
dinners. 

Figure I ; Master Chef Lennox Preudomme 

One emerging trend that is influencing cooking in the home is the exposure of chefs. Today, the 
influence of the chef is evident in the media, at the supermarket, and in food service operations. 
Magazines, Web sites, and popular television shows bring chef tips and cooking techniques into 
U.S. households. Chefs are also working in the community to share their knowledge, creativity, 
and passion for food. 

Additionally, various types of employment opportunities can be afforded to residents that 
participate and learn from healthy cooking. The Culinary Arts Center will have a relationship 
with Pinellas Technical College and Master Chef Lennox Preudomme (see support letters) that 
will help develop the culinary training. It will help people that desire this type of career with an 



opportunity to perfect their skills and ultimately become more marketable for positions at area 
restaurants and eateries. Contacts have already been made with area restaurants and other food 
establishments for employment opportunities of our graduates. Given the current status of food 
services in America and especially in St. Pete, employment opportunities are growing in these 
areas. 

Currently there are number of criminal justice reform bills for 'returning citizens' (ex-offenders) 
out of Senator Jeff Brandes' office that will assist in finding employment for this population 
through on-the- job training and various skill building especially in the area of culinary arts. 
When we all work, all areas of St. Petersburg wins!!! 

Our Teaching Kitchen will also serve as a community health arm for the area hospitals and 
wellness centers to address health disparities in their patients. Relationships and collaborations 
will be formed with area hospitals and health insurance companies for their patients to receive 
health information and classes that promote healthy cooking. Conversations have already begun 
on how to launch such initiatives. These types of health teaching centers are a key element of 
community infrastructure, especially in low-income communities. It is imperative to ensure 
vitality of communities across the area of South St. Petersburg by investing in human capital, 
generating economic activity, and stimulating secondary spending. Primary and preventive 
healthcare are vital ingredients for ensuring individual, social, and economic opportunity. 

It is essential if adults are to participate in the workforce and children are to succeed in school 
they must be involved in healthy eating and cooking habits. In its absence, illnesses that could be 
prevented or managed can become life threatening, leading to lost time and productivity, family 
financial devastation, dependence, disability, and even premature death. Lack of a regular source 
of primary care in nutrition will force low-income populations to rely on the most expensive 
elements of the healthcare system, emergency rooms and inpatient hospital care. Thus, the 
involvement and collaboration with area hospitals, nutrition and wellness centers, and health 
insurances will be essential to our Culinary Arts Center. 

The newly completed commercial kitchen in the Culinary Arts Center will provide a pathway for 
small producers and entrepreneurs to develop value-added products for market in a manner that 
meets all food-safety regulations and food health requirements. It also allows agricultural 
producers and food entrepreneurs to begin food businesses without the high cost of developing 
individual certified kitchen space. Positive Impact Worldwide has helped many small business 
by using their commercial kitchen in their church to help in these areas. With the increase in 
space, many more small businesses will be able to get this type of assistance to help to grow their 
company while lessening their overall capital expenditures. 

The Culinary Arts Center will also have a 500-seat capacity for area groups to host various 
events, such as small banquets, weddings, and conferences. These events will be able to 
commission the culinary staff to provide the food for the occasions. Other approved area caterers 
can vie for business opportunities and marketability for a new venue as well. Additionally, the 
Center will have the latest technology tools to use for the various social media platforms needed 
for communication, teaching, and entertainment. 



Currently the Tangerine Plaz.a has four small businesses occupying space at the Plaz.a. PIW will 
continue to work with these businesses to remain in the space if it is their desire. Additionally, 
four other businesses have expressed a desire to a part of the plaz.a; a restaurant, a printing shop, 
a wellness center, and a pantry business. Their letters of interest are found in Section F: New 
Leasing Possibilities in this proposal. 

Another part of the Positive Impact and Beyond Complex is the food bank and pantry. The food 
bank/warehouse and pantry will be located behind the Culinary Arts Center. The food 
bank/warehouse, in order to get the food into the hands of the community, will safely store 
millions of pounds of food that will soon be delivered to local food programs. Our food bank will 
function as food storage and distribution depots for smaller front-line agencies; the Food bank 
will distribute food through a network of partner agencies, such as food pantries, churches, and 
civic organizations. The food bank/warehouse donates food to these agencies, in return, they pay 
a per pound fee to support the existence of the food bank/warehouse. 

The food pantry will be distribution center to provide perishable and self-stable groceries directly 
to families suffering from food insecurity. Supplied with food from the Food Bank, the pantry 
will feed registered people once per month. For those with extreme health challenges and cannot 
get to the food pantry, PIW will provide short-term-limited transportation. 

Sustainability is vital to Positive Impact Worldwide. The Project Team of Positive Impact World 
has solicited the mentoring of the Executive Director of Food Bank of Northeast Georgia. 
Founded in 1992, the Food Bank of Northeast Georgia was founded to primarily end hunger in 
fourteen counties. Their first home was on Prince A venue in the building that is now The Grit. In 
that first year, their Food Bank distributed approximately 350,000 pounds of food to 36 partner 
agencies. 

In 1997, the organization relocated to our permanent home on Newton Bridge Road, which has 
since been expanded to continue meeting the needs of our community. In 2016, the Food Bank 
added a second location in Rabun County. This distribution center enables the organization to 
better serve the counties of Georgia's mountain region. This expansion included a state-of-the-art 
facility complete with a teaching kitchen, commercial kitchen, and frozen food processing line. 

With more than25 years of experience serving the community, the Food Bank of Georgia now 
distributes more than 11 million pounds of food to over fourteen-county service area through 
more than225 partner organizations every year. 

Positive Impact and Beyond Complex will benefit greatly by being introduced to the best 
practices of this long-standing organization. Their success has shown that when serving the 
needs of the community, it can be a win-win-win situation. The community will benefit by the 
increase in foot and car traffic to the Plaz.a; residents of St. Pete will benefit by the resources that 
will be available for training and entertainment; and Positive Impact Worldwide will benefit by 
expanding their reach in helping the residents of South St. Pete. 



Figure 2 Student Chefs receiving their P/W certificate. 
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Campus 
901 34th Street S 
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Mayor's Office 
St. Petersburg City Hall 
175 Fifth St. N. 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

March 12, 2020 

Dear Mayor Rick Kriseman and City Council members, 

On behalf of Pinellas Technical College, I would like to take this 
opportunity to show that we support the vision for a FOOD BANK 
in the 6th district 18th Ave So & 22nd St. So Tangerine Plaza. 
Where there's a known food desert. 

Good nutrition plays a key role in a community Food Bank. The 
Food Bank will make an enormous difference in the lives of those 
who rely on their contributions. There's a commitment to fight 
hunger and food insufficiency in our community. 

Nothing affects the cause more than the care shown by local 
community groups. We are so grateful and show full support of 
the Food Bank . 

.~~~ 
Sylester Norwood, 
Director 

Accredited by the Commission on Occupational Education (COE) 

Pinellas County Schools 

www.pcsb.org 

The School Board of Pinellas County, Florida, prohibits any and all forms of discrimination and harassment based on race, color, sex, religion, national 
origin, marital status, age, sexual orientation or disability in any of its programs, services or activities. 

www.pcsb.org
https://myptc.edu


PINELLAS ~- - ·--'='-
TECHNICAL 

COLLEGE 

Opportunity starts here 

February 5, 2020 

Dear City of Saint Petersburg Planning Board, 

I am writing to you in collaboration with Pinellas Technical College to show that we support Positive 

Impact Ministries to provide a food bank and a teaching kitchen program at the Tangerine Plaza 

location. 

I have an eight-year relationship with Positive Impact. Our culinary department at Pinellas Technical 

College has partnered with Positive Impact since 2017 in both a teaching and food support capacity. 

As well, I have given my services to the community of Saint Petersburg in preparing food for 2,000 

homeless citizens per month for the past 10 years. Our culinary arts students are taught how to prepare 

commercial sized portions of food and I take the food to The Mission on 9th Ave North in order to serve 

the homeless north of Central Ave. Now is our time to serve South Saint Petersburg. 

Food deserts cause consequences. Increases in obesity and diet-related diseases are major health 

problems in the food deserts area. There is a direct relationship between food deserts, poverty and 

obesity. I realize what happens when we do not eat fresh fruit and vegetables. We run the risk of 

developing digestive problems, our risk of cancer increases and maybe weight gain. Plus, our risk of 

developing diabetes is higher and our risk for heart disease increases. The vitamins in vegetables are 

essential. Not only do people need fresh fruit and vegetables, but they also need to learn how to 

prepare them in order to leave in the natural vitamins for consummation. 

As the Master Chef at Pinellas Technical College Professional Culinary Arts & Hospitality Department for 

11 years, I am committed to offering our students an accredited and comprehensive culinary arts 

program. Through trained professionals and using multimedia and classroom studies as well as 

demonstration and practical application in the kitchen and bakery, we train hundreds of students each 

year to not only prepare for employment in the hospitality industry, but to provide them with the 

knowledge of healthy diets and how to become self-sufficient. Our curriculum includes front-of-the­

house duties, proper receiving and storage of food, and application of basic nutrition to developing 



J:®@D
BANK April 14, 2020 

To whom it may concern: 

I am writing in support ofKara'Lynn Brubaker's effort to establish a food 

bank through Positive Worldwide Ministries to meet the need for food in a 

part of the city that has a high poverty rate and uncertain access to a 

consistent supply of nutritional food. 

Her plan mirrors the successful model of the Food Bank of Northeast 

Georgia's Mountain Branch in Clayton, Ga. That warehouse is located in a 

former grocery store building in a shopping center on a busy state highway. 

The Food Bank actually owns the entire shopping center, deriving rental 

income from the tenants. A grocery store is an ideal facility for a food bank 

warehouse, agency shopping area and volunteer center. The grocery aisle 

portion serves as the warehouse floor. The structure comes equipped with a 

large cooler and freezer to store produce, meat and dairy products safely. 

Truck loading docks are already installed. If one were to design a food 

bank from scratch, this is what it would look like. And it works. 

I know Kara'Lynn only through phone calls and emails, but I can tell she 

has the heart and determination to do this critically important work. I hope 

rr,,- Wl.~•l"-1-}---,-.:_.: 

P. 0. Box 48887 
861 Newton Bridge Road 

Athens, GA 30604-8857 

phone 708.354.8191 
www.foodbanknega .oi:g 

! 
FEED-ING " 
AMER CA 

www.foodbanknega
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II. Preferred Real Estate Interest and Terms 

Proposer requests a Lease and Redevelopment Agreement with Purchase Option ('Agreement'). 

• Agreement will have an Effective Date on the First (1st) day of the 
month following City Council approval; (Example- September I, 2020); 

• Agreement will have a Lease Commencement Date on the Third (3rd) 
anniversary of the Effective Date; (Example -September 1, 2023) 

• Lease shall be for a total of five (5) years; 

• Lease payment shall be for one dollar per month payable on the First (151)day of each 
month until the end of the third year. During this time, the Leaser will continue to be 
responsible for the water, electricity, gas, outside maintenance, and landscaping of the 
Plaz.a; 

• All monies paid by the tenants will go to the Lessee. 

• Purchase Option may be exercised on the fourth anniversary date of the lease 
commencement date; (Example - September 2024); and 

• Purchase option price is for two million dollars ($2,000,000) minus the expansion capital 
of the one million dollars ($1,000,000) that was used for the initial development. This 
amount of one million dollars ($1,000,000) will be paid in installments, interest-free 
during the last two years of the lease agreement. ( Example -September 2024 through August 

2026) 
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505 7th Street W, Palmetto FL 34221 I (941) 722-4537 

May 71
\ 2020 

Director of Real Estate and Planning 
City of St. Petersburg 
1300 1st A venue North 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33705 

RE: RFP for City Owned Real Property located at 1794 22nd Street South, St. Petersburg, FL 
33712 

To Whom It May Concern: 

On behalf of the McClure family this letter serves to inform you that we, through West Coast 
Tomatoes and McClure Holdings, will be giving financial support in the amount of one million 
dollars ($1,000,000.00) to Positive Impact Worldwide towards the development of their Positive 
Impact and Beyond Project at Tangerine Plaza. 

Our family and company fully support the mission of Positive Impact Worldwide Ministries, led 
by Jay and Kara'lynne Brubaker. We are long standing financial partners with Positive Impact 
Worldwide and we will continue to financially support the mission and growth of this nonprofit 
organiz.ation. 

We understand the scope of this project and how the acquisition of Tangerine Plaza will enable 
Positive Impact Worldwide to expand their operations, which in turn will create jobs in the city 
of St. Petersburg, FL. Their expansion will also bring life to the area and through their 
educational programs individuals will become more marketable and as a result hireable. 

We recognize the POSITIVE IMPACT that will be made in the community of St. Petersburg, FL 
and beyond and we fully support the efforts of Positive Impact Worldwide Ministries as they 
seek to be awarded the above-referenced proposal. 

https://1,000,000.00


Any necessary documentation can be provided if needed. 

Sincerely, 

D.C. McClure 

MCCLURE HOLDINGS, LLC- 502 6TH A VE WEST 

PALMETTO, FL 34221 
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V. Total Development Costs and Timeline 

TOTAL AMOUNT FOR DEVELOPMENT-$982,480.00 

Estimated Budgeted 
amount 

Estimated Timeframe for 
Completion 

Culinary Arts Center and the 
new facing on the Plaz.a, 
including the businesses of 
the tenants of the Plaza; 
Establishing and retrofitting 
the Food Bank and pantry in 
the back of the Plaza 

$532,380.00 Within one year from the 
acceptance of the proposal 

Installation of the Technology 
System 

$50,100.00 Within three months after the 
infrastructure of the Culinary 
Arts Center has been 
completed 

Start of the work assignments 
of the Development Team 
Members 

$200,000.00 Immediately after the 
acceptance of the proposal for 
one year 

Furniture and equipment for 
the Culinary Arts Center, 
Administrative offices, and 
security system throughout 
the Plaza 

$200,000.00 
Within the three months prior 
to completion of renovations 

https://DEVELOPMENT-$982,480.00
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V. Workforce Development 

It is expected that the Culinary Arts Center and the associated businesses surrounding the Center 
in Tangerine Plaz.a will provide training and employment opportunities for citizens in South St. 
Petersburg and beyond. In order to ensure that selected personnel is equipped to complete the 
assignment, Empact Solutions, Inc. will provide selection criteria for vocational rehabilitation 
training, support, and employment assistance and services as to achieve high quality independent 
living. Empact Solutions works with the City's Workforce Development Team and St. Pete 
Works! in their hiring practices. (See Letter of Intent and Capability Statement) 

Empact Solutions will use their innovative and community-based workforce initiative 'The 
Keystone Project' to address a continued promise of helping participants by establishing a 
mechanism to support new, expanded, and modified employment services through its didactic 
case management approach and integrated client assessments results. The outcome of these 
processes establishes the foundation for the vocational/educational counseling and employment 
preparedness that will lead to employment attainment and improved quality of life for the 
participants assigned to the project. The Keystone Project's goal is to bea full-service program 
for community residents, veterans, and returning citizens needing vocational rehabilitation 
training, support, and employment assistance as they seek to achieve high quality independent 
living. 

The Keystone Project consists of online elements of communication and interactive training for 
the staff and clients, with limited face-to-face meetings, and ready access to diverse sources. 
Information and guidance support will form the foundation of the Quality Assurance aspects of 
our programs. The Keystone Project will utilize its on-line and virtual platforms for training and 
communication with the participants in the program. 

Empact Solutions has designed and implemented an instructional component that includes 
resume and job application preparation, telephone and virtual etiquette, interviewing techniques, 
job searching strategies, dress and grooming, job etiquette, and financial management. 

Empact Solutions has developed the Unemployed Resident Employability Plan. The Plan 
includes: 

• Qualified career transition professionals with experience working with diverse 
groups, including military veterans and disabled veterans, and/or challenged 
populations, to implement the day-to-day activities of working with the participants. 
The training of the participants will encompass the key areas of employability: Skills 
Assessment, Resume Writing, Job Interviewing, Job Search Tactics, Money 
Management, and Personal Presentation Preparation. 
Based on each participant's specific situation, a specialized program will be created 
for them to address the areas above. 
Milestones and timeframe goals will beagreed upon by the participant, including 
regular feedback sessions to address any obstacles the participant has encountered. 
At the mid-way point of the participant's program, a report will be generated and 
reviewed by the Project Director and Case Management Leader to determine if it is 
being implemented as planned; does it follow the guidelines and training given by the 
Project Director, and is the participant seeing small successes to build self-confidence 
and buy-in to the program. 



~ Once viable employment is secured, a follow-up program is put in place to ensure a 
successful transition to the specific job and help the participant deal with any unforeseen 
circumstances. 

Empact Solutions utilizes an individual vocational/educational plan, job readiness assessment, 
meeting reports, and related records to the determine the appropriate mix of direct job placement 
services required to help each participant secure a suitable employment opportunity within a 
reasonable timeframe. These factors lead to goal formation and job placement. The Keystone 
Project's mission aims to provide a national model of psychosocial vocational rehabilitation and 
employability that encompasses a comprehensive seamless array of services, in collaboration 
with community partners, to participants who struggle with homelessness and/or behavioral 
health problems. The project provides referrals to safe and attractive housing (where possible), 
mental health and addiction services referrals, vocational training, and job placement- in-house 
and through referral, and life skills coaching to help the enrolled participants. For some of the 
enrolled participants, preparation will establish for them to move into the 'green-collar' training 
and/or positions, i.e. works in the environmental sectors of the economy like waste management, 
landscaping, or solar building. Additionally, The Keystone Project will direct those that can 
qualify for on-the-job training programs. Both of these strategies will lead to sustainable 
employment. 

For those participants with disabilities and/or challenges, Empact Solutions will utilize work 
performance samples. The Work Performance Samples assess a client's ability to successfully 
complete job-related tasks correlated to skills required in career and technical training programs. 
Individual hand~n samples are used to assess the following work-related performances: 
• Digital Discrimination 
• ClericalN erbal Sequencing 
• Visual Motor Coordination 
• Clerical/Numerical Perception 
• Follows Written Instructions 
• Fine Motor Coordination 
• Finger Dexterity 
• Measurement Skills 
• Manual Dexterity 
• Form Perception 
• Spatial Perception 
• Color Discrimination 

Skills Assessment Module 

The Skills Assessment Module (SAM) is a standardized on-line assessment of career interests, 
aptitudes, abilities, and needs designed to help individuals experience success in jobs and 
training programs designed by CareerScope. CareerScope was developed as a self-administered 
software interest inventory and aptitude assessment. This online assessment tool measures the 
interests and skill levels of the client and helps them figure out the best career path as they move 



into employment. The assessment recommends careers that they may enjoy and jobs in which 
they are likely to do well. The tools also recommends courses or training programs that can help 
them go after those careers. It measures both interest and aptitude through objective, valid, and 
reliable assessment tasks. CareerScope recommendations promote transition planning and 
provide the basis for setting education and work goals. CareerScope is highly use at all Veteran 
headquarters for returning veterans and their family members as they re-enter the workforce. 
Results from this assessment are effective for developing Individualized Education Programs 
(IEPs ), transition plans, and portfolios. These recommendations are valuable for employee 

training and placement, as well as employment retention plans. 

Individuals may be assessed prior to entering a job or training program to determine how an 
individual's skills and interests correlates to critical job entry and training requirements. The 
tests can be administered individually, in a group setting, or online. Aided with this information, 
counselors will be able to identify and recommend realistic, meaningful career goals and 

objectives for the participants. 

SAM is organized according to six major areas of assessment. Each assessment is self-contained 
and may be administered on a stand-alone basis. 

• Career Development Plan 

• Learning Styles Inventory 

• VOC-TIES Interest Survey 

• Basic Skills Locater Test Auditory Screen 

• Work Performance Samples 

• Auditory Directions Screen 
The following tests will be administered to veterans to assess their career interests, aptitudes, 
abilities, and learning styles: 

VOC-TIES Interest Survey - The VOC-TIES is a non-reading interest survey that uses a DVD 
to present 15 career training areas. This format allows the client to observe the work being 
performed as the job is described vocally. The presentation promotes gender equality by showing 
individuals in non-traditional roles. The VOC-TIES takes approximately 30 minutes to 
administer. Scoring and reporting is computer generated. 

Work Performance Samples - The Work Performance Samples assess a client's ability to 
successfully complete job-related tasks that are correlated to skills required in career and 
technical training programs. Thirteen individual hands-on samples are used to assess the 
following work-related performances: 

• Digital Discrimination 

• ClericalN erbal Sequencing 

• Visual Motor Coordination 



• Clerical/Numerical Perception 

• Follows Written Instructions 

• Fine Motor Coordination 

• Finger Dexterity 

• Measurement Skills 

• Manual Dexterity 

• Form Perception 

• Spatial Perception 

• Color Discrimination 

• Follows Diagrammed Instructions 
This test talces 1 ½ - 2 hours to administer. Scoring and reporting is computer generated. 

Leaming Styles Inventory - The Learning Styles Inventory identifies the Major and Minor 
Leaming Styles of clients . Subtopics identified include: 

• Auditory Language 

• Visual Language 

• Auditory Numerical 

• Visual Numerical 

• AuditoryNisual Kinesthetic 

• Individual Leamer 

• Group Leamer 

• Oral Expressive 

• Written Expressive 
The Leaming Style Inventory talces approximately 15 minutes to administer. Scoring and 

reporting is computer generated. 

The Keystone Project's ultimate goal is to find 100% employment positions for its enrollees, 
although 65% is the more realistic goal. If employment is found in green-collar positions or in 
OTJ training positions, participants may earn over $12.00 per hour. 

Empact Solutions stands ready to provide the services outlined in this RFP. To ensure a 
successful implementation, Empact Solutions will contract the necessary personnel required to 
perform this contract. Additionally, the data collection and management system will be ready 
and capable of being fully implemented and operational within IOdays of contract award. 

The value of The Keystone Project is the empowerment of its clients - allowing them to 
participate in program supervision, teaching them effective conflict resolution and decision­
making skills. If this is accomplished, then it will foster the program's success and participant's 
employment growth. The Keystone Project will result in its participants being respected and 
valued by the community. 







Existing and *Projected Tenants 

Metro PCS 

Sexy Lady Beauty Supply 

China Star Restaurant 

*Speed Pro Printing 

*Taste of Gourmet Restaurant 

*Wellness Center 

*Pop Goes the Waffle 

At this point, we are committed to work with current occupants to retain as many of the tenants 
and jobs as possible. However, we may not be able to provide an accurate accounting of 
workforce opportunities until we have received the authority to proceed by the City of St. 
Petersburg City Council. After we receive such approval, we will interview and select the 
projected tenants and or entertain others. For example, if Sexy Lady Beauty Supply does not 
want to continue with their lease, then PIW will recruit a business that could be a hair salon and 
barber shop. All of the tenants will be examined to ensure that they will lead to the increase in 
foot or car traffic for the Plaz.a. 

PIW's Positive Impact and Beyond project will utilize small business enterprise companies, 
specifically from South St. Petersburg, when possible. All living wage jobs will pay at least 
$12.00/hour and will include medical benefits. 

Pre-award Penonnel Selection 

Workforce Category/Job 
Creation 

Penonnel 

No. of 
Minority/ 
Total 
Penonnel 
Used 

Architect and Building 
Planners 

Jasper Scott 1/3 

Organizational and Grant 
Development Consultants 

Caldwell Management Solutions 2/2 

Business Development 
Consultants 

Karen Rae Seim 

Henry Adobe 

0/2 



After-Award Selections through Construction Completion 

Construction builders- Wade 
Development and 
Construction Group (Phase 
One) 

Construction supervisors and employees-
*TBH 

39 

Construction builders Wade 
Development and 
Construction Group (Phase 2) 

Construction supervisors and employees-
*TBH 

29 

Grant Development and 
Collaboration Engagements 

Caldwell Management Solutions 4/4 

Advertising and Marketing Karen Rae Advertising 0/4 

Technology Specialists and 
Work.force Personnel 

Empact Solutions 6/11 

The Culinary Arts and Associated Businesses 

Management Staff *TBH 5 

Service Staff *TBH IO 

Maintenance Staff *TBH 2 

Security Staff *TBH 2 

Total Workforce 
Opportunities 

121 

*to be hired 



-------------- -- - ---

EMPACT 
,;-solutions

t 
May 4, 2020 
Positive Impact Worldwide Ministries 
St. Petersburg, Florida 

RE: RFP for City -Owned Real Property Located at 1794 22 nd Street South, St. 
Petersburg, Florida 

This letter serves to indicate support of Positive Imp act Worldwide Ministries 
application to the noted request listed above. In addition to my support, I am 
submitting this letter and its attached cap ability statement in my interest for the 
workforce development and training that will be required for the needed staff. 

Emp act Solutions (ES) is a certified Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned, HUBZone, 
DBE/ ACDBE, Minority- Women Owned for-profit small business. As a consulting 
organization, ES provides supportive professional development and security 
management to organizations that want to add value to the people with which they 
serve and work with. 

One ofEmpact Solutions signature program is its Keystone Project. The Keystone 
Project's goal is to be a full-service program for veterans and civilians needing 
vocational rehabilitation training, support, and employment assistance and services 
as they seek to achieve high quality independent living. 

Ms. Elizabeth Sip lin will be the leader on this project. She is a highly respected 
professional and is 100% Disabled Military Veteran who served our nation as a 
Military Policeman while maintaining an active TOP-SECRET Security Clearance 
and perfmmingin positionsofincreasedresponsibility. While in the United States 

Em pact Solutions Inc 26011 st Avenue South Office: 85~ 736-7228 
www.empactsolutions.net St. Petersburg, FL 33701 Cell:91~35~7715 



-----

Army, she served as the Directorate ofEmergency Services SGM whop ossesses 
an MBA, experienced as both a Project Manager and Physical Security Specialist 
who contributes to enhancing an agencies' readiness by providing a widerange of 
installation management and human services support to civilians, Soldiers and their 
family members. This type ofbackground is vitally important when working with 
governmental agencies and their management and human services structures. She 
has subject matter expertise, as it relates to this project in the areas of critical 
thinking and problem solving, strategic planning and coaching and mentoring. 

In partnership with Positive Impact, EmpactSolutions' Veteran-Citiz.enJob Fair 
and Workshop could serve as an extraordinary collaboration within South St. 
Petersburg CRA to reach hundreds ofresidences to obtain financial independences 
and equip them for workforce readiness. It is an honor for Empact Solutions to 
support Positive Impact in their endeavor to address our communities' hunger and 
food desert issue. 

Sincerely, 

~~:~~/ · 
CEO, Emp act Solutions Inc. 
esiplin@empactsolutions.info 

Empact Solutions Inc 26011 st Avenue South Office: 855-736-7228 
www .empactsolutions.net St Petersburg, FL 33701 Cell:915-355-TT 15 

mailto:esiplin@empactsolutions.info


EMPACT 
\. .;;-solutions 
~ ~ 

CAPABILITY STATEMENT 
Empact Solutions is a Women, Minority and Service-Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business 
(SDVOSB) that provides diversified technical, professional and managed services. Our focus areas 
are Information Technology, Cyber Security, Professional Management, and Organizational 
Management Solutions. 
OUR WINNING FORMULA 

IT MANAGEMENT PROFESSIONAL~ Customer Service 
SOLUTIONS MANAGEMENT 

~ Timely Resolved Issues 
ITManagedServices Printer LEADERSHIPDEVELOPMENTPROGRAM 

~ Sound& Unbiased Advice Management Services IT DIVERSITY& INCLUSION TRAINING 

~ Practical Solutions Staffing Augmentation WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT 
HostedVolPServices 

~ Reliable Support 

CVBERSECURITY ORGANIZATIONAL 
Cyber Staff Augmentation MANAGEMENTPAST Penetration Testing PROJECT MANAGEMENT 

PERFORMANCES VulnerabilityScans Proactive PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
Incident Response RESEARCH& MARKETING 

• Pi 11c11,1sc:" u 11 tr STRATEGICPLANNING 
• C:111 o l \ l. l' c lnshu1g 

• T ,1rn11,1 lnl c1 n,1lio11,d .-\i, purl 

• Orange County l'u h lic \Lhool, 

• , l 11c ( · , \I ll nn1 rn l v/ 202 0 Pl.rn CONTACT INFO 
EMPACT SOLUTIONS 

COMPANY DATA Elizabeth Siplin I President & CEO 

855.736.7228 I 915.355.7715 (cell)CERTIFICATIONS: DBE, SDVOSB, 
esiplin@empactsolutions.info

WOSB, MBE, HUBZone 
260 1st Ave. S., St. Petersburg. FL 33701 

DUNS: 081357926 I CAGE: 86HC8 

NAICS:517919, 541511, 541512, 541519, 

561499,541990,561612,611420,611430 

mailto:esiplin@empactsolutions.info
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Walker & Asse>cia tes 

2/25/20 

RE:Tangerine Plaza 

Client: Calvin Campbell 

President of Tranzen Wellness Center 

Dear Jay & Kara Lynn Brubaker, 

This letter confirms ours & your mutual interest in regards to the current potential described herein: 

(The property currently under negotiations & once obtained): 

Leasing Premises of Interest: 1754 22nd St. S., St Petersburg FL. 33712 . 

Lessee: Tranzen Wellness Center: 3753 46 th Ave. S. #7, St Petersburg FL. 33711 

Lessor: Positive Impact: 2750 34th St. S., St Petersburg FL. 33711 



Terms : The principle terms of the proposed transaction would be as follows: 

Lease this retail space for a period of one year, with a right to renew for an additional year at the same 

rental rate . One month Free, the free month will be the second month . 

Monthly rental_ rate: $7 .00 per square foot 

Deposit : $1,000. 

Lessee is responsible for Commercial Sales Tax at 6.5% 

Sincerely , 

Denise Baschuk 

Broker 

Walker & Associates Realty 

11264 73rd Ave. , 

Seminole FL. 33772 

727-776-5430 



tr.=~ 
Walker & Associates 

Real Estate Services 

5/13/20 

RE: Tangerine Plaza 

Client: Michael McKenny, Printing Enterprise 

DBA: SpeedPro Imaging St. Petersburg 

Dear Jay & Kara Lynn Brubaker, 

This letter confirms ours & your mutual interest in regards to the current potential described herein: 

(The property currently under negotiations & once obtained): 

Leasing Premises of Interest: Tangerine Plaza on 22nd St. S., St Petersburg FL. 33712. 

Lessee: SpeedPro Imaging St. Petersburg, Email: mmckenn y@speedpro.com , (727) 512-6181. 

Lessor: Positive Impact: 2750 34th St. S., St Petersburg FL 33711 

mailto:mmckenny@speedpro.com


Terms: The principle terms of the proposed transaction would be as follows: 

Lease this retail space for a period of S years, with a right to renew for an additional 5 years. 

Monthly rental rate: $7.00 per square foot 

Deposit: $1,000. 

Lessee is responsible for Commercial Sales Tax at 6.5% 

Sincerely, 

Denise Baschuk 

Broker 

Walker & Associates Realty 

11264 73 rd Ave., 

Seminole FL 33772 

727-776-5430 



Date: May 19th 
, 2020 

TO: Dr. Loretta Caldwell-Thompson 

From: Chef Kevin Harris 

Re: Interest in Tangerine Plaza 

Thanks for discussing with me the Tangerine Plaza project that you are working on. The concept 
of the commercial kitchen is interesting to me. It reminds me of the project that we work on 
together under the Fuel for the Soul grant funded by the Foundation for Healthy St. Pete. Indeed, 
I enjoyed conducting the cooking classes with the participants from the community. 

I would be interested in discussing further the possibility of leasing one of the business units in 
the Plaza. To be able to share and sell my healthy cooking dishes in South St. Pete would be an 
idea situation. 

Please let me know what the next steps in this process would be. 

Much success in obtaining this contract on behalf of Positive Impact Worldwide!!!!! Will be 
praying for you!!!! 





6:: WAFFLE 
WAFFLES YOU CAN WALK WITH 

To Whom It May Concern: 

We are submitting a non-binding request for consideration to be included in the City 
of St Petersburg RFP submitted by Positive Impact Worldwide Ministries in regards 
to the city-owned real property located at 1794 22nd Street South (Tangerine 
Plaza). 

Pop Goes the Waffle was founded in St Petersburg in 2017 and has expanded from 
operating from a pop-up tent at markets, to a food truck, to an expanding wholesale 
production company in less than three years. Due to the explosive growth we are 
experiencing, we are seeking to expand into a larger production facility. 

We are seeking 2000-2500 sq ft space. Build out requirements: 
Small Office 
Dry Storage Room 
Space for walk in fridge and freezer 
Significant production space to scale waffle output 
Other typical kitchen requirements - three compartment sink, mop sink, hot water 
heater, employee restrooms 

Will probably need to update electric to meet demands of commercial waffle irons. 

We further propose a 350-500 sq ft coffee cafe in the front area of the space -with 
the PGTW commercial kitchen behind. A partnership with Kahwa Coffee would be 
ideal as they are seeking to expand, if they are amenable to the proposal. The coffee 
company would operate the cafe independently from Pop Goes the Waffle - but we 
would like to offer an expanded selection of waffles in this retail area. 

Footnote: Discussions took place prior to the COVJD-19 pandemic and are subject to 
change given unforeseen economic factors that none of the parties can foresee in the 
midst of this global crisis. 

Sara Fludd 
Founder and Chief Waffle Officer 
Pop Goes the Waffle, LLC 
hello@popgoesthewaffle.com 
727-440-5800 

mailto:hello@popgoesthewaffle.com


Pop Goes the Waffle Commercial Kitchen Expansion 

Seeking 2000-2500 sq ft 
Build out: 
Small Office 
Dry Storage Room 
Space for walk in fridge and freezer 
Significant production space to scale waffle output 
Other typical kitchen requirements - three compartment sink, mop sink, hot water 
heater, employee restrooms 

Will probably need to upload electric to meet demands of commercial waffle irons 

Potential additional concept: 

350-500 sq ft coffee cafe in the front area of the space (with the PGTW commercial 
kitchen behind). Suggest partnering with Kahwa Coffee as they are seeking to 
expand. The coffee company would operate independently from PGTW - but I would 
like to offer an expanded selection of waffles in this retail area if there is no 
objection from the coffee vendor. 



Hillsborough 
County Ronci. 

Board of County Commissioners 
Economic Development Department 

Minority and Disadvantaged Business Development 

Minority/Woman Business Certification 

Pop Goes the Waffle, LLC OBA Pop Goes the Waffle 

HC-2912/20 

Valid from February 11, 2020 - February 11, 2022 

Approved Lines of Business: 

Foods - Bakery Products, Waffles of all varieties 

Theresa Kempa 
Minority and Disadvantaged Business Manager 

Economic Development Department 



Pinellas 
County 

From: Pinellas County Economic Development, Small Business Enterprise Program 
July 15, 2019 
Subject: Pinellas County Small Business Enterprise Program Application Approved 

Dear Sara Fludd: 

Congratulations! Your application for designation as a Small Business Enterprise in the SBE Program is approved. The 
approval is contingent upon your firm successfully completing the eligibility listed below. We have designated Pop Goes 
the Waffle, LLC DBA Pop Goes the Waffle as eligible to participate in the SBE sheltered market program with an effective 
date of7/12/2019. This certificate is specific to Pinellas County and covers only the company that is listed in this letter, 
not any other company with which you may be associated. Your firm will appear on the list of approved registered 
vendors. Your finn has 90 days to participate in business development education and/or consulting services as part of the 
eligibility below. 

No additional eligibility. Continue counseling with current SBDC counselors. You are successfully registered. 
We encourage your firm to view our list of workshops to assist your business with getting the most out of 
working with Pinellas County. Please visit our website, at https;//pipeJlas.obsrg,com/economic 
nofo,asp1.?EyeptID=3005,to register and learn more. These workshops are not mandatory, however, 
recommended. 

Please visit our website, at https://pjneHas.obsres.com/economjc/lnfo.aspx?EyeptID=3005.to register and learn more or 
call 727-453-7200 for your consultation. Failure to complete the workshop and/or consulting session could result in 
removal from the program. 

Form Name: Pinellas County Small Business Enterprise Program Application 
Business: Pop Goes the Waffle, LLC DBA Pop Goes the Waffle 
Contact: Sara Fludd 
Submission Date: 7/12/2019 
Review Date: 7/15/2019 
Expiration Date: 7/14/2022 

Your approved Pinellas County Small Business Enterprise Program Application will expire 7/14/2022. If there are changes 
to your business, please contact staff to ensure the most accurate representation of your business. This includes changes 
to your company contacts, products, or services. 

Thank you for your continued interest in participating with Pinellas County and the SBE Program. If you have any 
additional questions please email us at Busjnessheip@pjneUascoupty.orgor call 727-453-7200. 

mailto:Busjnessheip@pjneUascoupty.org
https://pjneHas.obsres.com/economjc/lnfo.aspx?EyeptID=3005


PINELLAS COUNTY 
SMALL BUSINESS ENTERPRISE 

PROGRAM 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS AWARDED TO 

Pop Goes the Waffle, LLC DBA Pop 
Goes the Waffle 
HAS SUCCESSFULLY THECOMPLETED 
SBE Certification Requirements for: 

Foods: Bakery Products 
Certification Expires: 

7/14/2022 

Pinellast~ 
(ounty'f" 



Woman & Minority Business Certification 

Pop Goes the Waffle, LLC 
Is certified under the provisions of 

287 and 295.187, Florida Statutes, for a period from : 

01/31/2020 01/31/2022 

fd-~t?t!:
Florida Department of :Management Services 

Dopm1mom of Office of Supplier Diversity 
4050 Esp lal"0deWay, Suite380 MANAGEMENT Talfaha!iliee, FL 32399 

850-487-0915SERVICES 
www.dms.myflonda.com/ 05d Office of Supplier Diversity 

www.dms.myflonda.com


Foundation for a CENTERFOR 
Healthy St. Petersburg HEALTH EQUITY 

March 27, 2020 

Rick D. Smith, AICP & CEcD, Economic Development Manager 
City of St. Petersburg, Economic & Workforce Development 
1300 1st Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33705 

RE: RFP for City-Owned Real Property located at 1794 22nd Street S, St. Petersburg, FL 33712 

Dear Mr. Smith: 

This letter serves to indicate support of Positive Impact Worldwide Ministries application in response to the request for 
proposal for the City-Owned real property located at 1794 22nd Street S, St. Petersburg, Fl, known as Tangerine Plaza. 

As the President and CEO of Foundation for a Healthy St. Petersburg (FHSP), I wish to express full support for the 
Positive Impact Worldwide Ministries application seeking funding for the implementation of a masterplan for Tangerine 
Plaza that will alleviate food insecurity experienced by individuals residing in a community food desert. The mission of 
FHSP Is, "To end differences in health due to social or structural disadvantages to improve population health." We do 
this by inspiring and empowering people, ideas, information exchange, organizations and relationships within a 
framework of health and race equity. 

The proposed plan will offer fresh, healthy, affordable fruits and vegetables to individuals and organizations 
participating in the program. In tandem with the provision of healthy foods, the masterplan incorporates a culinary arts 
center and coffee cafe that will serve as a teaching platform that will not only increase awareness regarding the benefits 
of nutritious meals but individuals will also learn how to prepare healthy meals. This unique, holistic asset-based 
community development strategy, using an existing community asset, will reignite the vibrancy of Tangerine Plaza. 

Foundation for a Healthy St. Petersburg will continue to seek our own opportunities to partner with Positive Impact 
Worldwide Ministries on this initiative. Our ongoing community-based food systems work, through the lens of health 
and racial equity, continues to illuminate prospects for mission alignment and community response whereby Foundation 
resources may be considered to further augment programming needs. 

Foundation for a Healthy St. Petersburg remains supportive of Positive Impact Worldwide Ministries and their efforts to 
alleviate food insecurity in South St. Pete. Should you have questions regarding the Foundation's support of this 
application, please, reach out to me or Julie Rocco, Senior Community Engagement Advocate, at 727.465.8650. 

Sincerely, 

Randall H. Russell 
CEO and President 



Pinellas County Urban League, Inc. 
Building for Equal Opportunity 

OFFICERS 

CHAIRPERSON 
LINOA MARCEW 
LUCKY'S REAL TOMATOES 

FIRST VICE-CHAIRPERSON 
RODNEY WILSON 
BANK OF AMERICA 

SECOND Vice-CHAIRPERSON 
OR. WIU.IAM 0. LAW,JR. 
RETIRED EDUCATOR 

SECRETARY 
CINOYM. INNOCENT,Eso. 
TRl!HAMLAW 

TREASURER 
MAJoRMATTHEWMcl<INNEY 
ST, PETERSBURGPOLICE DEPARTMENT 

AsslSTANT TREASURER 
JEFFREYK. HEARN, CIMA 
RAYMOND JAMES 

PRESIDENT & CEO 
REV. WATSON L HAYNES,II 

BOARD MEMBERS 
DAVID 0. ARCHIE 
CITIZENSALLIANCE FOR PROGRESS, INC. 

JOE BOUROOW, CFE 
PREMIERFRANCHISE ADVISORS 

CATHERINE CAROWEU. 
NELSON POYNTER MEMORIAL UBRARY 

UL YEE CHOE, 00 
FLORIDA DEPARTMl!NT OF HEAL 1ll 
IN PINEU..AS COUNTY 

BENJAMIN DIAMOND, EsQ. 
TH! DIAMOND LAW FIRM,PA 

KEVIN 0. GORDON, ED.0. 
PINELLASCOUNTY SCHOOLBOARD 

AUNDREA. GREEN 
US FOODS 

ALBERT KAMINSKY 
CHARTERCOMMuNJCA110N$ 

MELANIE LENZ 
TAMPA BAY RAYS 

CAROL MICKETT, PH.0. 
MICKETT-STACKHOUSE STuDIO, LLC 

BETTYEJ. NEWSOME 
THURGOOD MARSHALL FUNDAMENTAL 
MIDDLEScttOOL 

lEsLEY PRICE 
HOOTERS MANAGEMENTCORPORATION 

MARIARUDOLPH 
l'EcH DATACORPORATION 

MELISSA L SEIXAS 
DUKEENERGY 

RABBIMICHAEL TOROP 
TEMPI.IIBElll-EL 

THOMAS WALROND 
RAYMOND JAI\IES & AssoclATES, INC. 

TONJUA WILLIAMS, PH.0. 
ST.PETERSBURG COLLEGE 

PRESIDENT EMERITUS 
JAMES 0. SIMMONS 

COUNSEL TO THE BOARD 
JOHN R.RICHARDSON 
GOODIS THOMPSON & MILLER 

SUPPORTED BY: 

I 
333 - 31st Street North 

St. Petersburg, FL 33713 

March 18, 2020 Phone: (727) 327-2081 
Fax: (727) 321-8349 I 

I Website: www .pcul.org 
To Whom It May Concern: E-Mail: info@pcul.org 

On behalf of the Pinellas County Urban League, this correspondence is to express 
support for Positive Impact Worldwide Ministries application for the City of St. 
Petersburg's property located at 1794- 22nd Street South (Tangerine Plaza) in an 
effort to respond to the needs of St. Petersburg's hunger crisis. 

The Urban League commends Positive Impact Worldwide Ministries in their quest to 
address hunger issues to residents in the South St. Petersburg Community 
Redevelopment Area where access to affordable, nutritious food is limited. Their 
objective to establish a teaching kitchen will greatly enhance this community through 
cooking healthy meals and improved wholesome diets as well as promote healthy 
lifestyles. 

As a community service organization, the Pinellas County Urban League has been 
providing services for over forty-three years in Pinellas County. The Urban League is 
a 501(c)(3) organization that serves African Americans and other disenfranchised 
members of the community to achieve social and economic equality. On an annual 
basis, the PCUL serves over 15,000 low-income residents in the areas of youth 
education, crime prevention, employment, health services, weatherization and home 
energy assistance. Our focus is to help Empower Communities and Change Lives. 

We applaud Positive Impact Worldwide Ministries efforts to provide this opportunity 
and stand ready to partner with them in this endeavor. The Pinellas County Urban 
League pledges its wholehearted support and stand ready to bring to provide relevant 
information to our clients and help to reach targeted communities under this proposal. 

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to 
contact me at 727 .327 .3568 or via email at whaynes @pcul.org. 

Rev. Watson L. Haynes, II 
President & CEO 

WLH:lza 

AFFILIATED WITH THE NA TTONAL URBAN LEAGUE, INC. 

mailto:whaynes@pcul.org
mailto:info@pcul.org
https://TEMPI.II
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Affirmative agreement by Proposer to enter into a binding agreement to ensure the completion 
and occupancy of the development and to ensure the City's objectives for the property are 
achieved 

The Proposer (Positive Impact Worldwide Ministries) hereby affirms that the project team will 
enter into a binding agreement to ensure the completion and occupancy of the development, and 
to ensure that the City's objectives for the property are achieved. 

An affirmative statement that Proposer is not party to or affected by any litigation, administrative 
action, investigation or other governmental or quasigovernmental proceeding which would or 
could have an adverse effect upon the Property or upon the ability of Proposer to fulfill its 
obligations under any agreement relating to this RFP, and there are no lawsuits, administrative 
actions, governmental investigations, or similar proceedings pending or, to Proposer's actual 
knowledge, threatened against or affecting the Proposer's interest herein. 

The proposer, Positive Impact Worldwide Ministries is not party to or affected by any litigation, 
administrative action, investigation or other governmental or quasi-governmental proceeding 
which would or could have an adverse effect upon the Property or upon the ability of Positive 
Impact Worldwide Ministries to fulfill its obligations tinder any agreement relating to this RFP. 
and there are no lawsuits, administrative actions, governmental investigations, or similar 
proceedings pending or to Positive Impact Worldwide Ministries actual knowledge. threatened 
against or affecting the Proposer's interest herein. 
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VII.Project Team 

Positive Impact Worldwide will hire two organizational development companies to strategically 
plan the development of the Culinary Arts Center and its surrounding businesses. These 
companies are Karen*Rae Advertising and Caldwell Management Solutions. 

Karen Rae is a hard-working business entrepreneur who founded Karen*Rae Advertising in 
2003 with over $2 million in sales within its first 18 months. Fast forward 17 years and Karen 
Rae Advertising has done business with lO0's of clients in over 24 states and continues to 
operate today. 

Karen has worked as a business consultant for a cosmetic medical center and structured and 
branded several startup businesses including Strive for Greatness, Sea Beyond Marine Group, 
Fab 5 Global and Positive Impact Worldwide. 

Karen is currently the Executive Director and serves on the Board of Directors for Positive 
Impact Worldwide, a nonprofit organization based out of St. Petersburg, Florida. Additionally, 
she is the Founder and CEO ofFab 5 Global, an organization that provides tools & ongoing 
training and support that helps individuals to achieve balance in the 5 Fundamental Areas of life. 

Karen also serves on the Advancement Committee at Keswick Christian School. In this capacity, 
she assures the Institute has effective development and alumni relations and marketing and 
communications programs in place to maximize the philanthropic support for the school and its 
proper recognition throughout the state of Florida. 

Karen Rae Seim will serve as the Project Director for The Positive Impact Tangerine Plaza's 
Redevelopment. She is President of Karen• Rae Advertising, a marketing and publicity 
company. 

As Project Director, her primary responsibilities will include, but are not limited to: develop a 
year-long marketing strategy and campaign aiming to enhance the brand image of an healthier 
South St Pete through the newly established PIW Culinary Arts Center; develop and execute 
goal-aligned content marketing and branding strategies for small and collaborate businesses that 
promote an healthier South St. Pete; coordinate marketing activities to ensure consistent 
messaging across print, website, e-mail, and social media channels; the construction of targeted 



promotion strategies and Pop-Up events such as South St. Pete Localpoloosa, Coffee and Cars, 
Food Truck Bonanza and Top Young South St. Pete Chef(to name a few) to involve local South 
St. Pete residents and businesses; and research and strategize for emerging markets in positive 
health maintenance to optimize resident and business performance. 

In order to address social determinants of health and meet multiple metrics of success, the 
Project Director will oversee the launching of platforms for expert facilitators and curriculum 
development specialists to provide hands-on, interactive trainings that impact every aspect of 
healthy living. Training will be offered remotely or onsite at the Culinary Arts Center, depending 
on needs and preferences of the nutritionists and patients. (See Capability Statement) 

Dr. Loretta Caldwell-Thompson serves as the President and CEO of the organization. She is an 
executive leader with a keen ability to develop and implement strategic growth initiatives. She 
created Caldwell Management Solutions to provide a variety of public and private sector 
companies the necessary tools to transform their organization with a mission and vision for the 
future. Together, they plan and implement leadership policies and principles to improve 
operations and promote growth. 

Her core values are based upon shared thinking and collaboration. Research tells us that these are 
the cornerstones for successful companies and organizations. It has been shown first-hand, that 
these core values can transform organizations into a healthier and more productive environment 
for everyone. 

On this project, Caldwell Management Solutions will be involved in grant-writing and 
community collaborations and engagements. CMS has already identified diverse resources to 
obtain funding for our auxiliary services from the Departments of Commerce and Economic 
Development, Small Business Administration, and private foundation sources. CMS has 
obtained a listing of available art organizations that receive city funding to assist PIW's positive 
Impact and Beyond to assist in capturing the artistic value that is reflective of the community in 
South St. Petersburg. 

In a competitive world of grant-writing and project management, Dr. Loretta Caldwell 
Thompson is a detailed oriented writer that uses her storytelling skills and writing skills to form a 
narrative that is informative and emotional. She is not afraid to use a different approach in the 
selection of funding opportunities that could aid or impact an organization. Through her 
relationships with people and other organizations, her narrative writings can connect the dots 



between the community need, the organization's mission, grant activities, and measurable 
outcomes that create impactful solutions. (See Capability Statement) 

An example of this is reflected in the grant written by Dr. Thompson as Guild President of the 
Pinellas County Urban League and funded by the Foundation for a Healthy St. Pete. This grant, 
Fuel for the Soul, provided a fun, easy, and meaningful way to connect with foods. It is the 
understanding, preparation, and meal delivery that have an impact on healthy living. The project 
evolved into interactive cooking demos for forty participants, with a focus on the preparation of 
easy, healthy, and affordable meals. These cooking sessions lasted for two hours. Each session 
included a mini presentation on cooking issues and solutions affecting four deadly diseases that 
haunt the Afro-American community. With the participants' permission, some of the cooking 
lessons were live screened on Facebook and other social media ventures. (See Attached Press 
Release) 

Additionally, Dr. Thompson and CMS will be responsible for Quality Assurance. They will 
develop a QA plan, audit it, and report on its compliance through the collection of identifying, 
collecting, monitoring, and reporting of QA metrics. 

Mr. Henry Richardson of Adobe Builders will serve as the Project's Strategy and Building 
Consultant. As a seasoned professional, Mr. Richardson is a construction development 
consultant. He will assist the Project Team to handle business structures and operations, oversee 
the implementation of different contracts, and create and present detailed reports to upper 
management. 

Empact Solutions will serve as our Technology Specialists. They will provide technical 
expertise to the implementation, monitoring, and maintenance of the informational technology 
system. They will focus on specific network, database, and systems administration functions for 
the various projects that will be included in all aspects of the redevelopment. (See Capability 
Statement) 

Members of the Board of Directors of PIW include a Finance team and a real estate lawyer 
that will collect, monitor, and report to the governing bodies all financial information and legal 
information required. 

Student interns from area colleges, universities, and Pinellas Technical College's Culinary Arts 
Department will play a crucial role as both teachers and learning participants in the Culinary Arts 
Center. 



KAREN·RAE 
Advertising 

TARGETED 
ADVERTISING 

Your marketing campaign is only 
as effective as the data you use. 

Karen Rae Advertising offers 
powerful Database Management 

Services to help you maintain 
a current and accurate customer 
database and provides conquest 

data to help you 
grow your business. 

Karen Rae Advertising is one 

BRANDING 
STRATEGIES 

Your digital and printed brand 
is a core part of your business 

presence. Karen Rae Advertising's 
Identity Package includes Logo 

design. Social Media design. 
Collateral Materials. Internal 

Branding (Business Card. 
Letterhead. Signatures). Signage. as 

well as Promotional Products. 

MULTI-CHANNEL 
MARKETING 

In today's increasingly mobile 
economy. consumers interact 
with brands across a variety 
of platforms and channels .... 
Implementing multi-channel 

marketing strategies increases the 
chance of YOUR message being 

seen by consumers. which in 
tum increases the potential for 

greater revenue generation. 

of Tampa Bay's premiere full service marketing companies wh ose 
core-focus is Impact Marketing which includes Targeted Direct Mail Advertising Campaigns, Email 
Marketing, Social Media Marketing Campaigns & Management, Online & Digital Marketing Services, 
Website Design & Management Services, and Paid Search Marketing & Optimization. 

Featured Clients: 

Our Services 
~1Branding Strategies 

~Web Design 

~ Digital Marketing 

;;,rfSEO 

GmnanAutom ol>lb 

~ Google Ads & PPC 

~Social Media Marketing 

~ Paid Advertising Campaigns 

~ Digital Listings 

~ Review Management 

BROWN 
INSURANCE SERVICES 

II KAREN · _RAE 

0 727.201.9911 J C 317.695.8892 
8100 Park Bl1d.N. Ste. A-16 I Pinellas Park. FL 337S1 

Karc11@Karc11RaeAD,'vl.co111I Karc11RacADM.co111 

mailto:Karc11@Karc11RaeAD,'vl.co111
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SOI.U'llONS 

CORE COMPETENCIES 
Caldwell Management Solutions (CMS) is a boutique leadership/management consulting firm. rooted in the belief that to ensure 
personal and business excellence. leaders must be able to add value to those they lead. 

Dr. Loretta Caldwell-Thompson has been leading the CMS team for over 15 years offering workshops. seminars, keynote speaking, 
and coaching, to aid personal. professional, and business growth through practical application. Dr. Thompson is also a John Maxwell 
Certified Coach, Teacher, and Speaker. 

With offices in Washington. D.C. and St. Petersburg. FL. CMS's project experience and diverse perspective in capacity development. 
urban policy and community engagement. brings increased employee value and improved business outcomes. 

CAPACITY BUILDING 

• HR Training & Audits 

• Needs Assessment 

• Strategic Planning 

• Program/ServicesEvaluation 

COMPANY DATA 
DBE / SBE / MWBE CERTIFIED 

DUNS: 802275482 I CAGE: 4VX44 

NAICS: 525120, 541611, 623990, 
611513,813110,624310,621420, 
624190,611710,611430,541612, 
541720 

CONTACT INFO 
Dr. Loretta Caldwell-Thompson, CEO 

202.462.4144 (office) I 202.997.0100 (direct) 

loretta@caldwellmanagementsolutions.com 

Two office locations: 
St.Petersburg, FL 33701 I Washington, D.C. 20009 

ORGANIZATIONAL SUPPORT 

• Leadership Development 

• Project & Event Management 

• Diversity & Inclusion Management 

• Public/Community Engagement Strategies 

• Workforce Development Programs 

CURRE NT & PAST CLIENTS 
Pinellas County Commission 
St. Petersburg, FL 

Pinellas County Urban League 
St. Petersburg, FL 

Tampa Bay Beaches Chambers of Commerce 
Tampa, FL 

Hillsborough County Public Schools 
Tampa, FL 

National Minority Aids Council (NMAC) 
Washington, D.C. 

Urban Behavioral Health 
Washington, D.C. 

Federal Government Departments Of Justice, HUD, 
Labor, Education & Veterans Affairs 
Washington, D.C. 

caldwellmanagementsolutions.com 

https://caldwellmanagementsolutions.com
mailto:loretta@caldwellmanagementsolutions.com


CAP ABILITY STATEMENT 
PROFILE DIRECTION : 

In a competitive world of grant-writing and project management, Dr. Loretta Caldwell 
Thompson is a detailed oriented writer that uses her storytelling skills and writing skills to 
form a narrative that is informative and emotional. She is not afraid to use a different approach 
in the selection of funding opportunities that could aid or impact an organization. Through her 
relationships with people and other organizations, her narrative writings can connect the dots 
between the community need, the organization's mission, grant activities and measurable 
outcomes that create impactful solutions. 

PAST PERFORMANCE OF KE\' EXEC UTIVE GRANTWRITING PRO.JECTS 

FUNDING SOURCE FOR WHOM/PURPOSE PERIOD/FUNDING AMT 

U.S. Department of 
Justice/Federal Bureau of 
Prisons 

WHH, Inc. (residential and 
rehabilitative services for 
female offenders) 

1985-2000--- $16M 

District of Columbia Zoning 
Office/WHH, Inc. 

Changing and approval of 
zoning ordinances for 
residential facilities for 
offenders 

1984-1985 

District of Columbia-
Department of Corrections 

WHH, Inc. (residential and 
rehabilitative services for 
female offenders 

1985-2000----$5M 

Superior Court of the District 
of Columbia 

WHH, Inc. (rehabilitative 
services for parolees) 

1997-2000--$1 00k 

District of Columbia 
Department of Human 
Services 

WHH, Inc. (group homes for 
offenders and their children) 

1994-1998---$75k 

National Minority AIDS 
Council 

Caldwell Management 
Solutions (Thompson and 
Associates) ( organizational 
development systems and 
services) 

2000-2005---$175K 



U.S. Department of Veteran 
Services- Department of 
Education 

Pinellas County Commission 

Advance Business Solutions 
Enterprises (informational 
technology application for 
online educational and 
vocational assessments for 
veterans) 

Co-wrote with Empact 
Solutions proposal to provide 
analytic information on 
citizen values and 
government workers values in 
Pinellas Coun 

Foundation for a Healthy Pinellas County Urban 
StPete League for a unique wellness 

program to teach adults in 
Jordan Park healthy cooking 
in a fun and informative way 

2017-2022--$6M 

2019-2013--$100K 

2018--$20K 

My Brothers and Sisters Community Development 20 I 9---$15K 
Keeper-St Petersburg City and Training Center/Empath 

Solutions for a stem program 
in selected public schools 

FEDERAL 
GOVERNMENT 
AGENCIES 

PURPOSE PERIOD 

Family and Youth Services, 
Office of the Administration 
of Children and Families, 
National Institute of 
Corrections, Department of 
Justice and Community 
Development Financial 
Investments. 

Serves as a 
reviewer/chairperson for 
federal review of grant 
solicitations submitted by 
business and non-profit 
organizations 

2000 TO THE PRESENT 
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FUELSOUL 
FOR THE 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
August, 8, 2017 

Media Contact: 
Nichole Minors- PR& Marketing 
727-210-S747; communications@pculyp.org 

Food That Fuels Body and Soul 
Pinellas County Urban league wants to change how communities of color eat with a series of 

cooking sessions that focus on healthier food options and lifestyle changes. 

St. Petersburg, FL- It started as a conversatim about health that grew into a grant aimed at 
improving the disparaging statistics on the diseases that plague the local Affi::an­

American conummity. Pinellas Collllty Urban League in partnership with The Foundation 
fur a Healthy St Petersburg,will host ''Fuel fur the Souf'- a series of free events that 

feature ways to eat beloved soul rood dishes without the healthier ingredients. With the 
help of culinary veteran, Chef Kevin Harris, those in attendance will learn a new recipe 

andreceive a complete set of ingredients to prepare themeal at home. 

''We saw that there was a need fur this kind of change in our connnunity, so we round a 
way to make the change a lot more appealing," explains Pinellas Collllty Urban League 

Young Professional President, Demmius Taylor. 

The events will be hosted at A Taste of Gowmet Care. Chef Kevin andIm team will 
demonstrate a different full-course meal during each session. Mus£, games, and 

giveaways will add to the experience of event attendees. 

Pinellas Urban League Guild President, Dr. Loretta Caldwell-Thompson's V5Dn fur Fuel 
fur the Soul is clear: 'vrhe spirit of each event is fim. It's a restive atmosphere in which 
people can gain information that will positively affect how they think about rood and 

their health." 

Fuel for the Soul is a collaboration of Pinellas County Urban League Guild and Young 
Professional auxiliaries. It is free and open to the public. It wit be held at Taste of Gourmet 

(4195 54th Ave N suite E, St. Petersburg, FL 33714) on August 15th and 22nd at 6PM fl/lore 
event dates to be announced. For more information, visit http://pculvp.org/FUELFORTHESOUL. 

'llfuelforthesoul #partylikeafoodie 

The Pinellas County Guild and Young Professionals are auxiliary organizations of the Pinellas County Urban League 
which engage young and seasoned professionals across the Tampa Bay area. Fuel for the Soul is a joint effort of both 
groups to fulfill the organization's vision of achieving social and economic equality for all. PCUL Guild and YP members 

support the goals and mission of the Pinellas County Urban League by serving local communities and empowering 
members through personal/professional development, political engagement, and community service. 

http://pculvp.org/FUELFORTHESOUL
mailto:communications@pculyp.org


HenryA. Richardson, Jr. 
P.O. Box 13348 
Tampa,FL 33681 
813-777-5998 
henry@abodebuilders.net 

Education:B.S. in Construction Technology,LouisianaState University, 1982 

Experience: 

2019 to Present ConstructionManager- Case Contracting, Inc. 
2006 to 2019 
2004 to2006 
2002 to 2004 
1997to 2002 
1995 to 1997 
1990 to 1995 
1985 to 1990 
1983to 1985 

Llcensure: 

Owner/President- Abode Builders, LLC Tampa, Florida 
President-Landcraft ConstructionGroup, Tampa, FL 
SeniorProject Manager - Roy Anderson Corp., Gulfport, MS 
Vice President - Project Manager - WeaverCookeConstruction,Greensboro,NC 
Project Manager - Roxco,Ltd., Brandon, MS 
Vice President-Project Mgr., Delta Development of Florida, St. Petersburg, FL 
Estimator/Superintendent-C. A. Oakes Construction Company,Tampa,FL 
Sales Engineer, LouisianaConcreteProducts,New Orleans, LA 

CertifiedGeneralContractor,Florida 1988 
CertifiedRoofingContractor,Florida 1992 

Certification: LEED AP 2009 

Objective: 

Experience: 

Skills: 

Construction ExecutiveManagement 

30 years+ Commercial Building Construction 
Business Development 
Preconstruction Services and Estimating 
Multiple Project Management over wide range of project types 
(see attached list of project experience) 

Development of Initial Sales 
Client Liaison & Interaction 
Complex Project Management 
Strong Written and Verbal Communication 
Estimating 
Contract Administration 
Procurement 
Subcontract Award & Execution 
Scheduling 
Safety Program Management 
Cost Control 
Risk Management 
Quality Assurance / Quality Control 
Management of Project Staff 
Computer Software 

- MS Office, Expedition, P3, Suretrack, Prolog, Timberline, MS Project 

HenryA Richardson 

mailto:henry@abodebuilders.net


Henry A. Richardson, Jr. 
P.O. Box 13348 

Tampa, FL 33681 
813-777-5998 

henry@abodebuilders.net 

Project Experience 

Project Types: 

Health Care/Senior Living 
Government/ Military 
Multi-Family 

Selected Project Experience: 

EnlistedBarracks Phase II * 
Fort Carson, Colorado Springs, CO. 

Owner: US Army Corps of Engineers 
Omaha District 
Const. Manager: USACE 

Pipeline Dormitory & Dining Facility * 
Sheppard AFB,Wichita Falls, TX 

Owner: US Army Corps of Engineers 
Tulsa District 
Const. Manager:USACE 

Condominiums Commercial 
Medical Office Facilities Dormitory 
Custom Residences Historical Renovs. 

* denotes projects with travel requirements 

Senior Project Manager 

2 -- 185 Bed Dormitory Bldgs., 
2 - Operational Facilities 
42 Acre Site Work Development 
$ 46 MM, 230MSF 

Senior Project Manager 

300 Bed Dormitory Bldg, 185 MSF 
Central Energy Plant Facility 
Dining Facility, 42 MSF 

$26MM 

Market Square ShowroomRenovations& Additions 
High Point, North Carolina 

Owner: Merchandise Mart Properties 

Architect: Moser Mayer Phoenix Associates 

Project Manger 

220,000 SF Furniture Showroom 
$20MM 

The Forest at Duke* 
Durham, NC 

Owner: The Forest at Duke 

HenryA Richardson 

Pre-Constn.lction Services 
Project Manger 
63 MSF Assisted Living Addition 
30 MSF Healthcare Renovations 

2 
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Architect: Calloway Johnson Moore & West 
20 MSF Community Ctr. Renovs. 
$14.5MM 

Hope VI Urban Revitalization 
Greensboro, NC 

Owner: US Dept. of HUD/ City of Greensboro 
Master Planner / Developer Mid-City Urban 

Boston, MA 
Urban Design Duany Plater-Zyberk & Co 

Pre-Constniction Services 
Project Manager 
$ 82 MM Urban Redevelopment 
Infrastructure 
Elderly Housing 
Multi- Family Housing 

Wellspring Retirement Community 
Greensboro, North Carolina 

Owner: Well Spring Retirement Community 

Architect: Calloway Johnson Moore West 

Project Manager 
Continued Care Retirement Community 

Assisted Living Facility 
Skilled Nursing Addition / Renovs. 
Independent Living Villas 
Natatorium 
$14.0MM 

West Market Street United Methodist Church Project Manager 
Greensboro, North Carolina 

Sanctuary $ 3.5MM 10,000 SF Historical Renovation 
Education Building $ 5.0MM 100,000 SF 4-Story Educational Facility Renovs. 

Owner: West Market Street United Methodist Church 

Architect: J. Hyatt Hammond Associates 

North Carolina A&T Student Suites Pre-ConsmlctfonServices 
Greensboro, North Carolina Project Manager 

Owner: NC A&T State University Foundation 220,000 SF Student Dormitory 
$12.5 MM 

Architect: Hollis & Miller 
KansasCity, Missouri 

Oakleaf Village at Thornblade ft 

Greenville, South Carolina 
Owner: Carolina Senior Development Company 
Architect: EGA Architects 

Project Manager 

58,000 SF Assisted Living Faclity 
$ 5.2MM 

Southern Lifestyle Assisted Living Facility ft 

Lake Placid, Florida 
Owner: Southern Lifestyle Assisted Living Facility 

ConstructionManager 

49,000 SF Assisted Living Faclity 

HenryA Richardson 3 



Architect: Dykes-Johnson Architects 

South Campus Housing * 
Columbia, South Carolina 

Owner: University of South Carolina 

$4.9MM 

ProjectManager 
220 MSF Student Dormitory 
$15.5MM 

Loundes County Adult Detention Center 11r Project Manager 
Columbus,Mississippi 80 MSF Medium Security Prison 

Owner: Loundes County $ 9.0MM 

William Booth Garden Apartments Project Manger 
High Point, NC 41,000 SF Elderly Apt. Facility 

Owner: Salvation Army $ 5.2MM 

Early Childhood Education Facility Project Manger 
Greensboro, North Carolina 8,000 SF School I Daycare Center 

Owner: West Market Street United Methodist Church $ 2.1MM 
Architect: J. Hyatt Hammond Associates 

Olde Raleigh Commons 11r ProjectManager 
Raleigh, North Carolina 66 MSF 20 - Unit Luxury Condo 

Owner: Barton Corporation $ 5.0MM 

Casa Playa Condominiums Sen. Contr. / Project Manger 
St. Petersburg Beach, Florida 27,000 SF Condominium 

Owner: Delta Development of Florida $ 3.5MM 

911 CommunicationsCenter 
New Port Richey, Florida 

Owner: Pasco County 

Medical Research Lab 
Tampa, Florida 

Owner: Shriner's Childrens Hospital 

ProjectSuperintendent 
15 MSF Emergency Communication Center 

$1.8 MM 

Estimator / Assist. Project Manager 
$1.8 MM 

Primrose Schools ProjectManager 
Hickory/ Greensboro/ Kernersville,North Carolina New Daycare Facilities 

$2.8MM 

LeBauer Clinic/Offices ProjectManager 
Greensboro, North Carolina 16,000 SF Medical Office Facility 
LeBauer Healthcare $ 2.8MM 

Brassfield Office Buildings 
Greensboro, North Carolina 
Weaver Development 

ProjectManager 
2 - 15,000 SF Office 
$ 3.0MM 

Building 

Pinto, Coates, Kyre & Brown Law Offices 
HenryA Richardson 

ProjectManager 
4 



Greensboro, North Carolina 10,000 SF Office Building 
$ 2.4MM 

HenryA Richardson 5 
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MIXED-USE WITH FOCUS ON FOOD ACCESS 

Goal: Ending hunger and addressing the food deserts while preparing for healthy living 

Project: Build a 38,000 - 40,000 sq. ft. building/warehouse/commercialkitchen, culinary arts 
center, administrative and classrooms for workforce development in the culinary arts to serve the 
South St. Petersburg area. 

About the Food Bank of South St. Pete: The PIW Food Bank serves over 1000 families per 
every food drive conducted. In fiscal year 2019, the Food Bank distributed 9.1 million pounds of 
food. The Food Bank's warehouse will serve as a pick-up point for at least 50 agency partners, 
i.e. schools, nursing homes, faith-based institutions, and other non-profit organizations who 
distribute food locally. PIW currently receives food and other perishable goods from Feeding 
Tampa Bay and Metropolitan Ministries and The 700 Club. 

Community/economic benefit: The Food Bank will bea key resource in serving the needy in 
the South St Petersburg region, and will be especially critical during this recent pandemic where 
unemployment and food insecurity has escalated. In conjunction with building a permanent 
home, this Food Bank will expand its role in food supply and distribution, poverty alleviation, 
and the promotion of self-sufficiency. The Food Bank's goal is to distribute 3 million pounds per 
year in the region. 

Program and community partnership possibilities: As a platform for partners, the Culinary 
Art Center will provide sustainable infrastructure, staffing, and connections for long-term 
community benefit. 

❖ Commercial kitchen, food hub, teaching and training center to address health and food 
disparities 

• Food Bank will preserve produce year-round; 
• Food hub will expand local food consumer and wholesale markets, including sales 

to restaurants, food retailers, schools, and other institutions; 
• Classes in cooking, nutrition, special diets, and food preservation will be offered 

to children, adults, health care professionals, and childcare providers in 
collaborations with area hospitals and health insurance companies; and 

• Job training in food safety and processing will beoffered to businesses, schools, 
childcare centers, and institutions 

Potential partners include: Local colleges and schools, federal government agencies, city governments, 
fanners, non-profits, businesses, insurance companies, dietitian officers of area hospitals and insurance 
companies. 



MIXED-USE Wlffl FOCUS ON FOOD ACCESS 

Supporting the
Storage and Distributing

Securing Food people that we
Transportation Food 

serve 

Securing the Food 
Positive Impact will secure donations from national food and grocery manufacturers, retailers, 
shippers, packers, growers, and from government agencies and other organizations. Staff will 
work closely with the partners to match excess food with the Food Bank that most needs it. 

Shipping and Storage 
Positive Impact's network of food banks receives and safely stores donated food and grocery 
products. (see support letters). Positive Impact will support member agencies with training, 
oversight and equipment grants to ensure perishable and non-perishable food is handled and 
stored properly in their institutions. 

Distributing Food 
The food bank will distribute food and grocery items through food pantries and meal programs 
that serve families, children, seniors, and individuals that are at risk of hunger. Last year and this 
year, the Positive Impact network distributed more than 3.6 billion meals to people in need. 
During the pandemic crisis, Positive Impact served (and is continuing to serve) over 1500 
families via their Drive, Pop, and Top where their volunteers supplied food and Easter gifts to 
children on the Tangerine Plaza parking lot. 

Supporting the people 
Positive Impact's network of food banks will support programs that improve food security in 
South St Petersburg; educate the public about the problem of hunger as a part of our Culinary 
Arts Center. It will be the mission of Positive Impact to advocate for legislation that protects 
people from going hungry. Thus, Positive Impact will involve other individuals, charities, 
businesses, and government agencies to have a role in ending hunger and supporting families in 
South St. Petersburg. 



8• 
FEED~ING -

Tampa Bay 
February 4, 2020 

To Whom It May Concern, 

Thank you in advance for taking the time to read my letter in support of Positive Impact . My name is Rhonda 
Gindlesperger and I am the Chief Operating Officer for Feeding Tampa Bay. Throughout my time at Feeding Tampa Bay, I 
have had the pleasure of meeting and working with many partners in our community that help us fight hunger every 
single day in our ten counties in West Central Florida. With such a large base of over 600 community partners, one 
agency in particular has stood out from the beginning, Positive Impact in St. Petersburg. While Positive Impact has had a 
long standing relationship with Feeding Tampa Bay for many years, I have had the privilege of working with them for 
almost 5 years. The name alone, Positive Impact is a true statement to what they do every day in the community and 
lives they impact in so many ways in an uplifting manner. This is an agency partner in the community with great integrity 
and desire to make a difference in providing food to those who need it but also in providing dignity and care to those 
they serve. 

Their leadership has worked hard at building capacity and looking at how they can meet people where they are at. 
Positive Impact received an opportunity with Feeding Tampa Bay for a pull behind refrigerated trailer to help further the 
mission. They have utilized this trailer in increasing their ability to serve more by mobilizing their resources and getting 
into communities that have a great need. Feeding Tampa Bay has also connected their mission with picking up directly 
from valued retail partners in the community who donated excess food for those who are food insecure. As they are a 
direct representation of Feeding Tampa Bay, this is great responsibility that we have entrusted in them with and they 
have carried themselves in a professional and reliable manner every step of the way. 

Positive Impact's commitment to serving the community continues to grow along with the ever rising need. Their desire 
and capability to move their mission forward is inspirational and forward thinking. i°look forward to our continued 
partnership with Positive Impact and helping fight food insecurity in the community. It takes great partners to help in 
the fight against hunger and Positive Impact is definitely one of those great partners for Feeding Tampa Bay. I look 
forward to the growth of this thoughtful ministry and the continued impact that they will make in the community for 
years to come. 

Please feel free to reach out to me at any time if you would like to discuss Positive Impact and their commitment to the 
community and those they serve. 

Best Regards, 

Rhonda Gindlesperger 
Chief Operating Officer 
Feeding Tampa Bay 
OFFICE: 813.402.3784 I CELL: 330-217-9072 
rgindlesperger@feedingtampabay.org 

Because no one 
should go hungry. 

4702 Transport Drive, Building 6 I Tampa, FL 33605 I PHONE 813.254.1190 I FAX 813.258 .5802 I FeedingTampaBay.org 

https://FeedingTampaBay.org
mailto:rgindlesperger@feedingtampabay.org
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Wiring 

Cable 

labor 

EMPACT Solutions 
1-855-736--7228 

esip lin @em pactsolutions.info 

ITEM ITEM NAME I ITEM DESCRIPTION QAUNTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL COST 

Mini-PC: NUC; Camera: UVC80; Console (touch padJ: Mtouch; 
Wired microphone: VCM34 (or optlonal CPW90 wireless 

Yealink Video Solution for Microsoft $-4,000.00 $-4,000.00mlcrophoneJ; Speaker: Sound bar; Screen share adapter: 
Mshare 

75-inch diagonal screen size; -41(Ultra HD lnmages, text and 
video (38-40x 2160 plxelsJ; 8 simultaneous touch points; LED 

Smartboard Interactive Display type; 360 cd/m3 brtghtness; Works on Windows and Mac 2 $6,000.00 $12,000.00 
platforms; Smart Ink technology; 10 W lntergrated speakers 

(x2} 

HP Pavlmon 2r All-In-One Computer I Core 17-87001-16GB 
HP Pavillion 2r AIHn-One Computer $1.750.00 $17,500.00

RAM-Geforce GTX 1050-2TB HDD + 256 GB SSD 

Samsung flJ' TV Samsung fl]' Class- 8Series- -41(UHD TV- Smart- LEDwith HDR 10 $-400.00 $-4,000.00 

Conduit Conduit Installation 10' 30 $100.00 $3,000.00 

Cable 6 Cable 1000 ft 3 $200.00 $600.00 

Technicians Technicians/ Electrical Tech (30 hrs of laborl 5 $300.00 $9,000.00 

TOTAL 50,100.00 

This Is a quote for the conference room, computer lab stations and monitorsfor hallway displays. 

https://50,100.00
https://9,000.00
https://3,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://17,500.00
https://1.750.00
https://12,000.00
https://6,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://4,000.00


Architect and Building Team 

Jasper Scott is the owner of Jasper A. Scott LLC in Clearwater, Florida. 

He received his degrees from the University of Technology in Kingston, Jamaica in building 
Business Description. Mr. Scott serves as the lead architect on this project. 

He will be in collaboration with Stephen R. Fowler of Fowler Associates Architects. Fowler 
Associates Architects is located in Clearwater, Florida. This organization primarily operates in 
the Architectural Services business / industry within the Engineering, Accounting, Research, and 
Management Services sector. This organization has been operating for approximately 32 years. 

Adobe Homes Builders- Lead by Henry A. Richardson Jr. who will the general contractor and 
lead the construction management of commercial and residential buildings. 



CONTINUATION SHEET AJA DOCUMEN'. 
A1ADocumentG702, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMl!Nf, containing 

Ccnlradel's signed certification is attached. 
In labulationsbelow,amounts are staled to the nearest dollar. 
Use Column I on Conncts wh..-evariableretainqe fer line items may apply. 

A B C D E 
ITEM DESCRIPl1ONOF WORK SCHEDULED SCHEDULED SCHEDULED SCHEDULED 
NO. VAU/E VAU/E VAWE VALUE TOTAIS 

TANGERINE PLAZA 
CUUNARY ARTS CDIJER 
ST. PETl!RSIIURG, FL 

TRAINING 
KITCHEN 

"A" 

FOOD 
BANK/PANTRY 

"B&C" 

ADMIN/ 
REVEIVING 

"DAE" 
I BUII.DINGPERMIT AllOWANCE 3,S00 1,000 $4,500 

2 DEMOLITION 
3 SOIL TREATMENT 
4 SITE IMPROVEMENTS 

22,SOO 
soo 

10,500 

3,000 
ISO 

1,200 $26,700 
$650 

$10,500 
S LANDSCAPING& IRRIGATION 
4 CONCRETE 
7 ROUGH CARPENTRY 
8 flNISH CARPENTRY 
9 MRLWORK 

10 SEALANTS 
11 ROOFING&SHEETMETAL 
13 ALUMIUNUM STOREFRONT 
14 DOORS&HARDWARE 
15 MET AL FRAMING 
16 GYPSUMDRYWAll 
17 ACOUSTICAi.CEiLiNG 

8S0 
11,826 
5,462 

600 
36,915 

693 
2.605 

15,000 
1,190 
6,198 

13,108 
6,875 

6,S00 
J,S00 

1,200 
150 

3,100 
4,200 
8,200 

S00 
600 

1,200 

$8S0 
$18,826 

$7,562 
$600 

$38,115 
$843 

$2,605 
$15,000 
$5,490 

$10,398 
$21,308 

$6,87S 

18 flNISHFLOORING 
19 PAINTING 
20 MISC , SPECIAL TIES 

3,544 
7,300 

13,982 

950 
4,000 

soo 

$4,494 
$11,300 
$14,482 

21 SIGNAGEAllOWANCE-INT&EXT 
22 FRP PANELS 
23 KITCHEN EQUIPMENT 
23 FIXTURES & FURNISfllNGS 
24 HVAC 
25 PLUMBING 
26 FIRE PROTECTION 

10,337 

2.226 
31,040 
15,000 
24,440 
34,320 
6,000 

soo 

5,000 
4,200 
4,000 
2,500 

3,500 
3,000 

500 
1,500 

$10,837 
$2.226 

$34.540 
$23,000 
$29,140 
$39,820 

$8,500 
27 EIJlCTRICAL 
28 FIRE ALARM 
29 GENERAL CONDmONS 

16,5S0 
3,500 

86,089 

5,200 
1,000 
4,S00 

1,000 $22,750 
$4,500 

$90,S89 
30 CONTRACTOR OH & P 54,971 B,S89 1,820 $65,380 

SUB-TOTAL $447,621 $69,939 $14,820 $532.380 

AIADOCt.llENTCl703CONTNJATION6HEETFOAG7'112tllD2EDmDN AIA OtGm 
THE AMERICAN ICS1IT1trEOF ARCIITECTS. 1735 NEW YORK A\9A£, H.W.WASMNGTCfl,O.C.2CXID5-6Zl2 6703-1892 



8 Al.ADocumentA305'"-1986 
Contractor'sQualificationStatement 

The Undersigned ce11ifies under oath that the infonnation provided herein is ttuc and 
sufficiently complete so as not to be misleading. 

SUBMITTEDTO: 
Abode Builders, LLC 
Mr. Henry Richardson , President 

ADDRESS: 
1000 N. Ashley Drive 
Suite 1020 
Tampa. FL 33602 

SUBMITTEDBY:Case Contracting Company 

NAME:Timothy Walker, Jr . 

ADDRESS:2311 Turkey Creek Road, Plant City, FL 33566 

PRINCIPALOFFICE:Same as above 

[ X ] Corporation 

[ ] Partnership 
[ ] Individual 
[ ] Joint Venture 
[ ] Other 

NAME OF PROJECT: (ij"tzpplicab/eJ TBD 

TYPE OF WORK: (file separateformJor each Classification of Work) 

[ X ] General Construction 
[ ] HVAC 
[ ) Electrical 
[ ) Plumbing 
[ ) Other: (SpeciM 

§ 1 ORGANIZATION 
§ 1.1How many years has your organization been in business as a Contractor? 35 

§ 1.2How many years has your organization been in busmess under its present business 
name? 35 

§ 1.2.1Under what other or fonner names has your organization operated? 

NIA 

§ 1.3 If your organization is a corporation, answer the following: 

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS: 
The author of this document has 
added information needed for its 

completion. The author may also 
have revised the text of the original 

AIA standard form. An Additions and 
Deletions Reporl that notes added 
information as well as revisions to 
the standard form text Is available 
from the author and should be 
reviewed . A vertical hne in the left 
margin of this document indicates 
where the author has added 
necessary information and where 
the author has added to or deleted 

from the original AIA text. 

This document has important legal 
consequences. Consultation with an 
attorney is encouraged with respect 
to its completion or modification. 

This form is approved and 
recommended by the American 
Institute of Architects (AIA) and The 
Associated General Contractors of 

America (AGC) for use in evaluating 
the qualifications of contractors. No 
endorsement of the submitting party 

or verification of the information 1s 
made by AIA or AGC. 

AIA Document A305"' -1986. Copyright©1964, 1969. 1979 and 1986 byThe Ame rican lnst~ule ol Archilec\s. All rights reserved. WARNING:This AIA0 

Document is protected by U.S. Copyright La·.v and International Treaties. unaull>orized •~p,oouct,on or d1stnuution of !his AIA • Document, or any 

/""' 
\ 

portion of it: m.Jy rosuH in s~v~rP- dvil rHlC1crimirrni penalties and will be prosecuted to the r 1 ax.11nurnextent poss!b!e tmder the !m•,. This document 
was produced byAIA software at 11:44:54 ET on 07/15i2019 ur.der Order No. 0806345699 which expires on 03/16/2020, and is nol for resale. 
User Notes: (3B9ADA67) 

C 



§ 1.3.1Date of incorporation: May 2. 1983 
§ 1.3.2State of incorporation: Florida 
§ 1.3.3President's name: Timothy Walker 
§ 1.3.4Vice-president's name(s) 

Timothy Walker, Jr.. Executive Vice President 
Stephen J. Spack. Vice President of Operations 
Matthew Melanson, Vice President of Estimating 

§ 1.3.5Secretary's name: Kelly Benzrihem 
§ 1.3.6Treasurer's name: Kelly Benzrihem 

§ 1.4 If your organization is a partnership, answer the following : 
§ 1.4.1Date of organization: 
§ 1.4.2Type of partnership (if applicable): 
§ 1.4.3Name(s) of general partner(s) 

NIA 

§ 1.5 If your organization is individually owned. answer the following : 
§ 1.5.1Date of organization : 
§1.5.2Name of owner : 

§ 1.6 Ifthe form of your organization is other than those listed above, describe it and name the principals: 

§2 LICENSING 
§ 2.1 List jurisdictions and trade categories in which your organization is legally qualified to do business . and 
indicate registration or license numbers. if applicab le. 

Charles Christensen: CGC009498 
Timothy Walker: CGCI505873 
Timothy Walker, Jr.: CGC 1505874 
Stephen J Spack: CGC044490 
Matthew Melanson: CGC 1518048 

§2.2 List jurisdictions in which your organization's partnership or trade name is filed . 

§ 3 EXPERIENCE 
§ 3.1 List the categories of work that your organ ization nomlally performs with its own forces. 

Supervision, Concrete, Carpentry, Specialties 

§ 3.2 Claims and Suits. (If the answer to any of the questions below is yes, please attach details.) 
§ 3.2.1Has your organization ever failed to complete any work awarded to it? 

No 

§ 3.2.2Are there any judgments, claims. arbitration proceedings or suits pending or outstanding against 
your organization or its officers? 

No 

AIA Document A305"' - 1986. Copyright© 1964, 1969. 1979 and 1986 oyThe American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNltJG. mis AIA · 
Document is protected by U.S. Copvright Law and international Trnaties. Unat:thorlz,;d reproduction or distribution of this AIA' Document, or any 
portion of !t: may· resu!t !n ':IP.'.'ere dvil a·'!a cr!mina! pen21!ies: an~ •:JWb~ ~rcsc:;utcd to the ma:.imum c,:ter.! ::,,ossibfc under the ko·.v.This document 
was procuced by AIA software at 11:44:54 ET on 07/15/2019 under Order No. 0806345699 which expires on 03/16i2020, and is not for resale . 
User Notes: (3B9ADA67) 



§ 3.2.3Has your organization filed any law suits or requested arbitration with regard to construction 
contracts within the last five years? 

No 

§ 3.3Within the last five years, has any officer or principal of your organization ever been an officer or principal of 
another organization when it failed to complete a construction contract? (If the answer is yes, please attach cletaib.) 

§ 3.4On a separate sheet, list major construction projects your organization has in progress , giving tht: namt: of 
project, owner, architect, contract amount, percent complete and scheduled completion date. 

Included 

§ 3.4.1State total worth of work in progress and under contract: 

$15,400,000 .00 

§ 3.5On a separate sheet, list the major projects your organization has completed in the past five years, giving the 
name of project, owner, architect, contract amount, date of completion and percentage of the cost of the work 
performed with your own forces . 

Included 

§ 3.5.1State average annual amoum of constrnction work performed during the past five years: 

$3 I ,295,014.00 

§ 3.6 On a separate sht:et, list the constmction experience and present commitments of the key individuals of your 
organization . 

See Key Personnel Section 

§4 REFERENCES 
§4.1Trade References: 

See Trade Reference Section 

§4.2Bank References : 

JP Morgan i Chase Bank - One S Northeast Hwy. 2nd Floor, Parkridge, IL 60068 (847) 518-7192 

§4.3 Surety : 
§ 4.3.1:-.lame of bonding company: 

CNA Surety Corporation 

§ 4.3.2-:-.Jameand address of agent: 

Schwartz Brothers Insurance Agency. Inc. - One South Wacker Dr. Chicago, IL 60606 

§ 5 FINANCING 
§ 5.1Financial Statement. 

§ 5.1.1Attach a financial statement. preferably audited, including your organization's latest balance sheet 
and income statement showing the following items: 

AIA Document A305"' -1986. Copyright~ 1964. 1969. 1979 and 1986 byThe American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA' 
Document is protected by U.S. Copyrl(Jht Law znd ,nternational Treaties. Una.Jthoriz&d reproduction or distribution of this AIA Document, or any 
po!'ticr! of !t, ma)' resu!t in se•:er~ d·:?f 2nd :::-imina! µi::-r:sltics . .Jnd wi!! be prcsccutec! to the m:J:dmum er.tent cosslbtc und~r th~!;;.•,•.-. This document 
was produced by AIA software al 11:44:54 ET on 07/15/2019 under Order No 0806345699 which expires on 03/16/2020, and is not for resale. 
User Notes: (3B9ADA€7) 
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Current Assets (e.g .. cash, joint venture accounts, accounts receivable, notes receivable, accrued income, 
deposits, materials inventory and prepaid expenses); 

'.'Jet Fixed Assets; 

Other Assets; 

Current Liabilities (e.g., accounts payable, notes payable, accrued expenses, provision for income taxes. 
advances, accrued salaries and accrned payroll taxes); 

Other Liabilities (e.g .. capital, capital stock. authorized and outstanding shares par values. earned surplus 
and retained earnings). 

§ 5.1.2Name and address offim1 preparing attached financ ial statement, and date thereof: 

Shapiro, Olefsky and Company - 425 Huel Road, Suite 12A, No11hbrook, IL 60062 

§ 5.1.3Is the auached linam:ial !.latemem for the identical organi7ation named on page one? 

Yes 

§ 5.1.4If not. explain the relationship and financial responsibility of the organizatiun whose financial 
statement is provided (e.g., parent-subsidiary) . 

§ 5.2Will the organization whose financial statement is attached act as guarantor of the contract for constrnction? 

Yes 

§ 6 SIGNATURE 
§ 6.1 Dated at this 15th day of July 2019 

Name of Organization: Case Contractmg Company 

By:Timothy Walker, Jr . ·.5 L-- ----------­
Title: President 7 

§6.2 

Mr. Timothy Walker, Jr. being duly swom deposes and says that the information provided herein is trne and 
sufficiently complete so as not lo he misleading. 

Subscribed and sworn before me this I 5th day of July 2019 

Notary Public: Michelle Malinchak 

My Commission Expires: 05/08/20 
I ✓--~i•!!i;~ MICH[ll£l\ALIN(HAK 
I i,~ \ Notuy Public • St•t• of Florid• I
\~'JV"JfCommhslonI GGmo◄ 5 

I \!!..._o, MyComm M•y I. 2010 I!':',/ . bp~r, 
llondfdthrouth H•tion,I Hot,ry A"n. I 

AIA Document A305"' -1988 . Copyright© 1964, 1969, 1979 and 1986 byThe American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA<' 
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List of Projects Attachment to AIA 305 Contractors Qualification Statement 

Case Contracting Company and Subsidiaries 
2311 Turkey Creek Road 
Plant City, Florida 33566 

12/31/2017 

Current Comgleted and In-Progress Proje~ Major Projects C2mRleted the Past Five Years 
(FY 201412015) 

PmiAct Location Sim ComD. Date ProiAcl Location 
completed 

Miami Bay Club Miami.Fl $9.7m Jul-15 Wal-Mart Port St Lucie #4260 St Lucie, Fl 
Wal-Mart 3 Liquor Boxes Kissme, Fl $3.3m May-15 Green Company Dadeland Miami.Fl 
8th Ave Apartments Ft Laud, Fl 15.4m Nov-15 Wal-Mart Coconut Creek Coconut Crk, Fl 
Museum Parking Garage Miami.Fl $13.3m Feb-15 Brickell First Apt Miami.Fl 
Wal-Mart Riverview, Fl Tampa, Fl $3.6m Jan-15 Fountainbleau Apt Miami,FI 
Midtown Miami Aptmts Miami,FI 19.3m Jun-15 Wal-Mart Tallahassee.Fl Tell, Fl 
Wal-Mart Liquor Box 5420 Kissme, Fl S1.0m Mar-15 Miami Parking Authority Garage Miami.Fl 
Wal-Mart Liquor Box 5250 Kissme, Fl S1.1m Mar-15 Sams Club, Daytona, Fl Daytona Bch, Fl 
Wal-Mart Liquor Box 817 Kissme, Fl $1.1m May-15 Wal-Mart Kendall Exp. Miami,FI 
Parque Tower Apt Sunny Isle, Fl $36.4m Aug-17 Wal-Mart Boynton Bch, Fl Boynton Bch, Fl 

The Colony @ Dadeland Miami.Fl 
Wal-Mart WPB remodel W. Palm Bch,FI 

l!J!ork ComQlete and l!nder Constructi9!! EY(2016/17} Wal-Mart Homosassa Homosassa, Fl 
Wal-Mart Doral Exp Miami.Fl 

Wal-Mart Bradenton #7307 Bradenton, Fl S5.1m Mar-16 965 Douglas Apt Miami.Fl 
Wal-Mart LaBelle #6190 LaBelle, Fl $16m Mar-16 Miami River Apt Miami.Fl 
Channelside Apts Tampa, Fl $46.4m May-17 One Plantation Apt Ft Laud, Fl 
Wal-Mart NM Orlando 5741 Orlando, Fl $8.1m Jun-16 Colony Parking Garage Miami.Fl 
Wal-Mart NM Port St Lucie 5704 Pt SIL, Fl $4.Sm Apr-17 Centro Apartments Miami,FI 
Home Depo Bradenton Brad, Fl $10.2m Jun-17 CityViewGarage Miami.Fl 
Wal-Mart Apopka Orlando, Fl S3.5m Feb-18 Wal-Mart Largo, Fl Largo, Fl 
Wal-Mart Summerfied Summerfd, Fl S1.1m Apr-18 Wal-Mart Seminole, Fl Sem,FI 
Wal-Mart Inverness lnveness, Fl $1.0m Mar-18 Wal-Mart Wesley Chapel Wes!Capl, Fl 
Wal-Mart Brooksville Brooksville, Fl $1.2m Mar-18 Midtown Miami Aptmts Miami.Fl 
Wal-Mart Wesley Chapel West Chapel, Fl $1.0m May-18 Wal-Mart Miramar, Fl Miramar, Fl 

n 



1) Company: 
Address: 
Contact: 
Trade Affiliation: 
Phone: 
Email: 

2) Company: 
Address: 
Contact: 
Trade Affiliation: 
Phone: 
Email: 

3) Company: 
Address: 
Contact: 
Trade Affiliation: 
Phone: 
Email: 

4) Company: 
Address: 
Contact: 
Trade Affiliation: 
Phone: 
Email: 

5) Company: 
Address: 
Contact: 
Trade Affiliation: 
Phone: 
Email: 

6) Company: 
Address: 
Contact: 
Trade Affiliation: 
Phone: 
Email: 

7) Company: 
Address: 
Contact: 
Trade Affiliation: 
Phone: 
Email: 

Subcontractor/Trade References 

Masonry Builders, Inc. 
5012 W. Cypress St. Tampa, FL 33607 
Todd Bradley 
Masonry 
(813) 286-4707 
T odd@masonrybuilders.com 

Jett Concrete 
661 Banding Blvd. Ste 103 Box 390 Orange Park, FL 32073 
Greg Morris 
Concrete 
(904) 276-0334 
jettconcrete@aol.com 

Carr & Sons Masonry, Inc. 
3759 7()th Avenue North Suite A Pinellas Park, FL 33781 
Steve Wicks 
Masonry 
(727) 526-9585 
carol. walk@carrandsons.com 

Power Design, Inc. 
11600 Ninth Street N, St. Petersburg, FL 33716 
Joe Micallef 
Electrical 
(727) 210-0492 
jm icallef@powerdesigninc.com 

Wintergreen Construction 
P.O. Box 261203, Tampa, FL 33685 
Richard Eggnatz 
Painting 
(813) 886-4078 
wintergreen@verizon.n et 

RDA Interior Contractors, Inc. 
11329 SE 92nd Court, Belleview, FL 34420 
Chris Ramsey 
Drywall 
(352) 307-0258 
ocalablaze@aol.com 

Burkette Stucco, Inc. 
2804 Lutz Lake Fern Road Lutz, FL 33558 
Greg Butler 
Stucco 
(813) 267-0449 
don@earthmovers.com 

mailto:don@earthmovers.com
mailto:ocalablaze@aol.com
mailto:wintergreen@verizon.n
mailto:icallef@powerdesigninc.com
mailto:walk@carrandsons.com
mailto:jettconcrete@aol.com
mailto:odd@masonrybuilders.com


---- ------ · 

8) Company: H&H Mechanical 
Address: 10204 Fisher Ave Tampa, FL 33619 
Contact: Dale Hagedorn (Pres) 
Trade Affiliation: HVAC 
Phone: (813) 689-4974 
Email: allen@handmechanicaLcom 

9) Company: Monarch Plumbing 
Address: 4060 Commercial Drive, Sebring, FL 33870 
Contact: Terry Webster 
Trade Affiliation: Plumbing 
Phone: (863) 385-0517 
Email: ter~@monarchi;ilum b. comcastbiz. net 

10) Company: Associated Electric Co., Inc. 
Address: 4985 Spirit Lake Rd., Winter Haven, FL 33880 
Contact: Mike Varner 
Trade Affiliation: Electrical 
Phone: (863) 294-9292 
Email: mike.varner@associatedel ectric.com 

11) Company: Earthmovers, Inc. 
Address: 5605 US Hwy 441 North, Ocala, FL 34475 
Contact: Donald Lee 
Trade Affiliation: Site Developers 
Phone: (352) 236-1400 
Email: don@earthmovers .com 

13) Company: M &R Drywall 
Address: 2660 NE ?thAve., Pompano Beach, FL 33064 
Contact: Gonzalo Cruz 
Trade Affiliation: Drywall 
Phone: (954) 788-8966 
Email: cruz@mrdrywallfla .com 

14) Company: KO Construction of Florida 
Address: 1831 SW 7th Ave., Pompano Beach, FL 33060 
Contact: Frank Guliand 
Trade Affiliation: Concrete 
Phone: (954) 344-4515 
Email: frank@kdconstruction.us 

15) Company: Engineered Air Systems, Inc. 
Address: 3001 36th Street N, Tampa, FL 33605 
Contact: Dave Frederick 
Trade Affiliation: HVAC 
Phone: (813) 881-9555 
Email: dfrederick@eashvac.com 

16) Company: Progressive Plumbing 
Address: 1064 West Hwy 50, Clermont, FL 34711 
Contact: Wayne Salgado 
Trade Affiliation: Plumbing 
Phone: (352) 394-7171 
Email: 1NSalgado@i;irogressivei;ilumbing.com 



-------------- ------

Timothy M. Walker 
President/ COO 

COMPANYROLE 
Tim oversees every facet of Case Contracting Company. He provides 

all personnel with the necessary tools to perform tasks effectively. 

Tim assists in maintaining an open line of communication between 

clients as well as team members to ensure a successful project 

outcome. He oversees each project's progression to ensure that 

issues are addressed as they arise in order to not impede in the 

overall construction schedule. Most importantly, Tim orchestrates 

the most suitable personnel to compose each project's team. 

Florida State Certified GC 

#CGC1505873 

39 Years' Experience 

31 Years Case Contracting 

Retail Experience 

PREVIOUS PROJECTS 

o AAA World Headquarters Superstructure, $4,365,000 Lake Mary, FL 

o Memorial Medical Center Parking Garage, $1,000,000 St. Petersburg, FL 

o Toronto Blue Jays Stadium, $2,500,000 Dunedin, FL 
AAAWorldHeadquaners 

o New York Yankee's Spring Training Facility, $17, 742,000Tampa, FL ( 
o First Baptist Church of Plant City, $3,000,000 Plant City, FL 

o Minnesota Twins Spring Training Facility, $16,993,000 Ft. Myers, FL 

o Guest Quarters Hotel, $11,000,000 Tampa, FL 

o Wal-Mart Supercenter #623, $9,597,000 North Fort Myers, FL 

o Brevard County Detention Center, $14,000,000 Cocoa, FL 

Orange Conventiono George Jenkins Sports Complex, $25,000,000 Jupiter, FL County & Gvic Center 

o Orange County Convention & Civic Center, $41,000,000 Orlando, FL 

o Cincinatti Reds Spring Training Facility, $5,000,000 Plant City, FL 

o Hernando County Government Complex, $7,575,000 Brooksville, FL 

o Jupiter County Stadium Complex, $25,000,000 Jupiter, FL 

o The Fitzgerald, $46,345,245 Tampa, FL 

HinnesotaTwinsTrainingFacility 



•· -- ---

Timothy Walker Jr. 
Executive Vice President/Safety Director Florida State Certified GC 

#CGC1505874 

COMPANYROLE 
Timothy started with Case Contracting as a Superintendent 

and has worked his way to a Vice President position. He 21 Yea/5' Experience 
coordinates meetings and project schedules with 

21 Yeara Case Contracting
superintendents and monitors entire projects from beginning 

to end. Timothy works closely with the owners to help ensure Retail Experience 
the project is successful in being on time and within budget. 

EDUCATION 

Associate of Architectural Design in Construction Technology 

2001 Hillsborough Community College 

PREVIOUS PROJECTS 
Wal-HartNewPortRichey 

O Wal-Mart Supercenter #5036, $8,500,000 Tampa, FL 

O Wal-Mart Supercenter #0967, $9,700,000 Spring Hill, Fl 

o Wal-Mart Supercenter #5301, $12,000,000 West Palm Beach, Fl 

O Wal-Mart Supercenter #5300, $18,000,000 Gibsonton, Fl 

O Wal-Mart Supercenter #5266, $19,200,000 New Port Richey, Fl Wal-HanExpansionHiami 

O Wal-Mart Supercenter Expansion #968, $19,600,000 Winter Haven, Fl 

O Wal-Mart Supercenter #1203, $20,000,000 Ruskin, FL 

O Sam's Club #4991, $12,000,000 Cocoa, Fl 

0 Wal-Mart Remodel #1541, $1,389,000 West Palm Beach, Fl 

O Wal-Mart Supercenter #6190 $15,462,523 Labelle, Fl Sam'sClubCocoa 

O Wal-Mart Neighborhood Market #5704 $4,791,517 Pot St. Lucie, Fl 

O Wal-Mart Remodel #1223, $1,283,000 Tallahassee, FL 

C 

• 

~-:::a::---------- .... 

Wal-HanDistributionCenter 



Steve Spack ~ · 
Vice President of Operations Land 
Project Executive / Safety Director 

COMPANY ROLE 
Steve's immense construction knowledge and experience 

ranges from preconstruction services and estimating to 

scheduling and contract negotiations. He oversees the daily 

operations of the company and assists personnel to 

accomplish work related tasks effectively. Steve has also 

obtained the designation of LEED AP•. 

Florida State Certified GC 

#CGC044490 

40 Years' Experience 

23 Years Case Contracting 

Retail Experience 

PREVIOUS PROJECTS 

o Wal-Mart Store #1589, $2,500,000 Delray Beach, Fl 

O Sam's Club Store #6403, $3,500,000 Brandon, Fl 

O Abraham's Cevrolet Dealership, $3,600,000 Tampa, Fl 

O West Tampa Elementary School, $3,800,000 Tampa, Fl 

0 U.S. Central Command IV, MacDill A.F.B., $4,200,000 Tampa, Fl 

O St. Petersburg Municipal Pier Renovation, $5,000,000 St. Petersburg, Fl 

o Wal-Mart Supercenter #817 $5,843,000 Kissimmee, Fl 

o Wal-Mart Supercenter #721 $6,500,000 Port Charlotte, Fl 
W~HartSupercenter CreekCoconut 

O Wal-Mart Supercenter #623 $9,597,000 North Fort Myers, Fl 

o Community Parks and Recreation Facilities (4), $12,700,000 Pasco County, Fl 

o Wal-Mart Neighborhood Market #5741 $8,718,733 Orlando, Fl 

O Publix Shopping Center $4,000,000 Cape Haze, Fl 

O Vero Beach Shopping Center $1,200,000 Vero Beach 

o The Home Depot $10,239,349 Bradenton, Fl HacdillA.F.B. 

SL Petersburg MunicipalPier 



Matt Melanson 
Vice President of Estimating 

Preconstruction Services 

COMPANYROLE 
Matt is responsible for managing Case Contracting Company's Estimating 

Department. He is involved in overseeing the following facets; 

preliminary budgets, estimating. value engineering and purchasing 

negotiations with subcontractors and material vendors. He works 

directly with architects, engineers and owners to provide budget 

feasibility and constructability analysis. 

Florida State Certified GC 

#CGC1518048 

14 Years' Experience 

11 Years Case Contracting 

Retail Experience 

EDUCATION 

Bachelor of Science in Business Management 

2003 University of Tampa 

PREVIOUS PROJECTS 

o The Fountains at Countryside $16,500,000 Clearwater, FL 

o Bella Vista $21,000,000 Seminole, FL 

o The Bentley at Cobbs Landing $28,500,000 Palm Harbor, FL 

o Bal Harbour $32,260,000 Largo, FL 

o The Slade at Channelside $54,000,000 Tampa, FL 
The Foumains 

The Slade at Channelside 

Sam'sOub West Palm 

o Sam's Club Expansion #8157 $3,820,000 West Palm Beach, FL 

<> Wal-Mart Supercenter #1511 $11,600,000 Miramar, Fl 

<> Wal-Mart #3372 $13,800,000 largo, FL 

<> Wesley Chapel #3418 $12,000,000 Wesley Chapel, FL 

o Seminole #1536 $12,400,000 Seminole, FL 
Bal Harbour 

o The Fitzgerald $46,345,245 Tampa, FL 
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Shapiro 

( ►lefsky 

& Company 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Stockholders 
Case Contracting Company 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Case Contracting Company (S 
Corporation) as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 and the related statements of income and 
retained earnings and cash flows for the years then ended. The financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards tn 
the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of Case Contracting Company as of December 31, 2018 and 
2017, and the result of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America. 

Certified Public Accountants 

Northbrook, Illinois 
March 9, 2019 

Certified Public Accountants 

Alan Shapiro, C.P.A. 425 Huehl Road Ph: 847.564.4111 www.so-company.com 
Les Olefsky, C.P.A. Suite 12A -3- Fax: 847.564.5470 

Northbrook, IL 60062 



CASE CONTRACTING COMPANY 
BALANCE SHEET 

DECEMBER 31 1 

(AUDITED) 

ASSETS 
2018 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash $ 3,271,449 
Marketable Securities (Note 1 F) 11,360,940 
Receivables 

Contracts including $333,195 and $614,597 
of Retainage (Note 1A and 10) 1,573,759 

Investment in Partnerships 75,328 

Work Completed in Excess of 

Contact Billings (Note 1A) 2,075 

Prepaid Expenses 44,520 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 16,328,071 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - {Note 1 B) 
Machinery and Equipment $ 196,484 
Automobiles and Trucks 385,020 
Furniture and Fixtures 245,014 

Construction Trailers 37,849 
Leasehold Improvements 65,052 

$ 929,419 
LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (892,354) 

NET PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT $ 37,065 

OTHER ASSETS 
Deposits $ 5,854 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS $ 5,854 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 161370.990 

2017 

$ 6,691,936 
9,902,988 

1,620,333 

123,657 

43,779 

$ 18,382,693 

$ 196,484 
371,356 
245,014 C37,849 

651052 

$ 915,755 
(879,247) 

$ 36,508 

$ 5,854 

$ 5,854 

$ 1814251055 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
-4-
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CASE CONTRACTING COMPANY 
BALA~CI; §1::tl;fil 

Dl;CEMg~B ~1. 
(AUDITED) 
LIABILmES 

2018 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable $ 947,501 
Contract Billings in Excess of 

Work Completed (Note 1 A) 773,194 
Accrued Expenses 104604 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 1,825,299 

NON•CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Loans Payable - Stockholders 4,627,098 
Loans Payable - Stock Redemption 2,423,808 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 7,050,906 

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 8,876,205 

STOCKHOLDERS'EQUITY 
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Common Stock, $1 par Value; 
Authorized 500 Shares; 
Issued and Outstanding 200 Shares 

Treasury Stock (At Cost) 
Unrealized Gain/(loss) on Marketable Securities 
Retained Earnings 

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

$ 

$ 

500 
(2,414,225) 

(370,983) 
10,279,493 

7,494,785 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 161370,990 

so The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
-5-

&¼ Certified Public Accountants 

2017 

$ 434,152 

1,538,063 
22100 

$ 1,994,315 

5,061,913 
3,029,760 

$ 8,091,673 

$ 10,085,988 

$ 500 
(2,414,225) 

504,195 
10,248,587 

$ 8,339,057 

$ 1814251045 

C 



CASE CONTRACTING COMPANY 
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 

EARNED REVENUES 
(Note 1A) 

(AUDITED) 
2018 

$ 9,912,527 

COST OF EARNED REVENUES 7,811,239 

GROSS PROFIT BEFORE INDIRECT COSTS $ 2,101,288 

INDIRECT COSTS - NOT ALLOCATED 360,613 

GROSS PROFIT $ 1,740,675 

OPERATING EXPENSES 1,503,842 

OPERATING INCOME $ 236,833 

OTHER INCOME {EXPENSE} 
Interest and Dividend Income 
Interest Expense 

Partnership Pass-Thru Losses 

Gain Sale of Equipment 
Gain on Sale of Investments 

$ 191,100 
(142,303) 

(6,066) 

23,113 
108,229 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) $ 174,073 

NET INCOME $ 410,906 

RETAINED EARNINGS 

Beginning of Year 10,248,587 

Stock Redemption Distribution 

Distributions (380,000) 

End of Year $ 10,2791493 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
-6-

Certified Public Accountants 

2017 

$ 19,402,684 

17,729,409 

$ 1,673,275 

430 474 

$ 1,242,801 

1.099,303 

$ 143,498 

$ 306,537 
(158,472) ( 

9,200 
338,376 

$ 495,641 

$ 639,139 

13,482,958 

(3,029,760) 

(843,750) 

$ 10,248,587 

C 



CASE CONTRACTING COMPANY 
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 
(AUDITED) 

2018 2017 

NET INCOME s 410,906 $ 639,193 

OTHER COMPREHEHSIVE INCOME 
Unrealized Gain - on Securities 

Unrealized Holding Gain - arising during the period (370,983) 333,465 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 39,923 $ 972,658 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
-7-
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__ ___ 

CASE CONTRACTING COMPANY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
VEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 

(AUDITED) 

WJl 

Cash Balance - Beginning of Year $ 6,691,936 -$___ 3.,_,4_32_,_,___10_7 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Net Income $ 410,906 $ 639,139 

Non-cash Expenses, Revenues, Losses and Gains 
Included in Income 
Depreciation 66,229 23,544 
(Increase) Decrease in Receivables 46,574 8,892,649 
(Increase) Decrease in Investment in Partnerships (75,328) 2,050 
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses etc. (net) (741) 
(Increase) Decrease in Work Complete in 

Excess of Contract Billings 121,582 2,810,559 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 513,349 (9,820,021) 
(Increase) Decrease in Accrued Expenses etc. (net) 82,504 4,445 
Increase (Decrease) in Contract Billings in 

Excess of Work Completed (764,869) (2,769,840) 

Net Cash (Used) By Operating Activities $ 400,206 $ (217,475) C 
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Increase (Repayments) of Loans Payable Stockholders $ (434,815) $ (43,340) 
Increase of Loans Payable Stock Redemption (605,952) 3,029,760 

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Financing Activities $ (1,040,767) $ 2._,9_86_,_,4_2_0 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Distribution Shareholders $ (380,000) $ (843,750) 

Distribution of Stock Basis to Shareholder Loan (3,029,760) 

Acquisition of Property and Equipment (66,796) 
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Marketable Securities (875,178) 333,465 
(Increase) Decrease In Marketable Securities (1,457,952) 4,030,929 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities $ (2,TT9,926) --$ 49_0,8_8_4___ ..... 

Cash Balance - End of Year $ 3,271,449 __$___ 6,__69_1__,9_36_ 

$ $ 158,472 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. C 
Certified Public -~countants 



CASE CONTRACTING COMPANY 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2018 

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS ACTIVITY 

The company is general contractor for commercial properties. The work is performed under 
cost-plus-fee contracts, fixed-price contracts, and contracts modified by incentives and 
penalty provisions. 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Revenue and Cost Recognition 

Revenues are recognized on the percentage of completion method. A contract is 
considered 100% complete when all costs, except insignificant items, have been 
incurred, and the job has been accepted by the customer. 

Construction costs include all direct material and labor costs. All other costs are 
charged to expense as incurred. Provisions for estimated losses on uncompleted 
contracts are made in the period in which such losses are determined. 

Costs in excess of amounts billed are classified as current assets under work 
completed in excess of contract billings. Billings in excess of costs are classified 
under current liabilities as contract billings in excess of work completed. 

B. Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Repairs and maintenance, which do not 
extend the useful life of the property, are charged to expense as paid. 

Depreciation is provided for over the respective estimated useful lives of the assets 
using straight line and accelerated methods of deprecation. Depreciation expense of 
$66,229 and $23,544 for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 respectively 

C Income Taxes 

The Company elected on May 1, 2005 to be taxed under the provisions of 
Subchapter S of the Internal Revenue Code. Under those provisions, the Company 
does not pay federal corporate income taxes on its taxable income. Instead, the 
stockholders are liable for the individual federal income on their respective shares. 
As of May1, 2005 the corporate fiscal year was changed from April 30, to December 
31. 

Certified P•lic Accountants 
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Olefsky 

& Company 

To the Stockholders 
Case Contracting Company 

Our examination of the basic financial statements, presented in pages 4 through 9 in the 
preceding section of this report, was made primarily to the form an opinion on such financial 
statements taken as a whole. 

The supplementary information, contained in pages 14 through 15, is not considered 
necessary for a fair presentation of the financial position of Case Contracting Company, the 
results of its operations, or the changes in its cash flows in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. The supplementary information is presented for analysis 
purposes only and has been subjected to the audit procedures applied in the examination of 
the basic financial statements, and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in 
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

Certified Public Accountants 

Northbrook, Illinois 
March 9, 2019 

Certified Public Accountants 

Alan Shapiro, C.P.A. 425 Huehl Road Ph: 847.564.4111 www.so-company.com 
Les Olefsky, C.P.A. Suite 12A Fax: 847.564.5470 

Northbrook, IL 60062 

www.so-company.com


CASE CONTRACTING COMPANY 
INDIRECT COSTS - NOT ALLOCATED 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 
(AUDITED) 

Insurance-Worker's Compensation, Liability 
and Equipment 

Payroll Taxes 

Automobile and Truck Expense 

TOTAL INDIRECT COSTS 

2017am 

$ 185,627 $ 241,639 

105,703 134,231 

69,283 54 604 

§_ 3601613 $ 43'M?.i 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
-14-
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C 
CASE CONTRACTING COMPANY 

SCHEDULE OF OPERATltiG l;XfE~SE§ 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 311 

(AUDITED) 

Advertising and Marketing 
Charitable Contributions 

Depreciation 
Dues and Subscriptions 
Entertainment 
Estimating 
Legal, Accounting and Consulting 

License and Fees 
Miscellaneous 
Office Maintenance 

Office Salaries 

Officer's Salaries 
Office Supplies and Expense 
Other Taxes 

Postage and Delivery 
Rent 

Simple IRA 

Telephone 
Travel 
Utilities 

TOTAL OPERA TING EXPENSES 

2018 

$ 5,331 

2,927 
66,229 

6,325 
1,998 

59,778 
27,298 

1,726 
2,114 

23,055 
758,148 

344,400 

68,010 
16,559 

1,323 

25,680 
36,116 

35,283 
11,571 
9971 

$ 1,503,842 

2017 

$ 10,957 

8,704 
23,544 

5,281 
34,005 

35,916 
37,747 

478 
(713} 

38,788 
344,664 

344,400 
82,784 

8,682 
1,792 

25,680 
34,355 

45,218 
7,668 

9 353 

$ 1,099,303 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
-15-
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February 21, 2018 

To Whom It May Concern, 

Re: Case Contracting Company Bonding Capabilities 

We represent Case Contracting Company, Plant City, Florida. in their relationship with 
their surety company, Continental Casualty Company. Continental Casualty Company is 
presentlyratedA, XV in the most recent BEST GUIDE and licensedto write surety 
business in the State of Florida. Their issuing office is 801 Warrenville Road, Suite 700, 
Lisle, Illinois 60532. Their account manager is Dan Panek, who can be reached at 630-
719-3095. Based on review of Case Contracting Company's most recent financial 
information, Continental Casualty Company has authori7.edthe followins program for 
Case: 

SingleProject Limit: $ 75,000,000 

AggregateBacklog: $ 175,000,000. 

The issuance of any specific performance, labor material payment or other bonds is 
contingent upon confirmation of 100% project financing and receipt of satisfactory 
contract documents and current underwriting review. Any performance and payment 
bonds provided would be issued for 1000/4of the conttact sum until contractual 
obligations have been satisfied. 

Both Continental Casualty Company and we have the utmost confidence in Case 
Contracting Company and recommend them highly for your consideration. We have had 
nothing but positive experiences in providing their surety bond support since their 
inception. Should you need any additional infonnation or clarification, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 

Ver//~•· / 
. / ,;

J. Sp • .....__
At40-in-Fact 
Continental Casualty Company 

500 West Madison Street/ Suite 2700 / Chicago, IL 60661 / 312.630.0800 I NFP.com 

/nw,oncestnll«sp10tlldedthroughNFP~&Cosuolly»~tnc.,01wsld1aryofNFPc..,,,_ 

C 

https://authori7.ed
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JwncsRoberto 

SUCCESS STARTS HERE! 

March 12111, 2020 

Dear Community. 

At Pinellas PAL. we have the prh•ilcge of working with the incredible youth of Pinellas 
County. Mnny of our students come from low-incume households nnd families 1h01 
struggle to provide for their children. But one thing these parents shouldn't have to worry 
about is feeding their kids. We believe all students deserve access to healthy food, 
regardless of family income, and this is why we support Pastors Jay and Kam'l.ynne 
Brubaker·s efforts to establish a food bank in sou1hem Pinellas County. 

As Pa:,1or and Pastor Hrubakcr explain, District #6 is classitk-d as a food desert, and the 
casualties of this lack of accessto fresh, healthy food arcthe children of southern Pinellas 
CoWlly. At PAL, we wont to sec every student succeed, but we can't expect them to if 
their basic needs arc not being met We can speak directly to the generosity of the greater 
S1.Petersburg community nnd believe finnly that the great people of St. Pete will offer a 
helping hand in establishing and maintaining a food bank. 

Pinellas PAL unequivocally supports the establishment of a south Pinellas food bank. We 
canattest to both the community need for and viability of this project. St. Petersburg is a 
community of supportive neighbors, and in the face of hunger we agree: Not on our 
watch. 

!jfJ.aJI 
Neil Brickfter 
Executive Director 

FUNDED BY: 

JWb ■ Pl'mls 
'-' Juw,nllo Waif""' lloard ■ ■ -~~ 



501c 3 Non-Profit 
833B 22nd St. South 
St. Petersburg, FL 

33712 

Phone: (727)4Deuces 
(727)433-8237 

Board President 
Antwaun Wells 

Vice President 
Tony Macon 

SecretaryfTreasurer 
Misty Mack 

Executive Director 
VeatriceFarrell 

MAIN STREET 
AMERICA: 
20f8 ~ 

March 27, 2020 

Mr. Alan DeLisle, Administrator 
City of St. Petersburg Development 
P.O. Box 2842 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33731 

RE: Positive Impact Worldwide Ministries 

Dear Mr. DeLisle: 

The Deuces Live, Inc., is a certified Florida Main Street, operating on the historic 
22nd Street South corridor in St. Petersburg, Florida. 

On behalf of the Board of the Deuces Live, Inc., we welcome and are open to partner 
with organizations that seek to relocate on the 22nd Street South corridor. 

Sincerely, 

Veatrice Farrell 

Veatrice Farrell 
Executive Director 



3/4/20 

Jolene SchulteJolene Schulte Clearwater, Florida 33755 
Phone: 727-417-6775 

Property Development & Management Solutions 

To: Whom it may concern, 

I am writing to you in reference to my relationship with Positive Impact Church. My name is Jolene Schulte and I was a 
grant writer for over 15 years for several law enforcement and public safety agencies including Broward County Sheriffs 
Office, Seminole County Sheriff's Office, Casselberry Police and Fire Department. I have successfully written and 
managed millions of dollars in grant funds that created programs, provided services and purchased equipment to enhance 
the quality of life and the services provided for the communities and residents that lived there. In addition, I worked as 
Legislative Liason for Representative/Former Sheriff Everett Rice, and was the owner/operator of a restaurant on 34th 

Street for over 1 O years which was recently sold to Popeyes. 

I have known Pastor Karalynne' Brubaker for many years and have a great respect for what she and their team at Positive 
Impact Church do for the community. I have personally seen them collect resources, store them, box them and then 
redistribute to the needy. They are willing to do the hard work in the underserved community to get them the resources 
they need. 

There are many churches and organizations in the City of St. Petersburg, but Positive Impact Church has a proven, 
repetitive record for serving the area of the community that are the most lacking in resources. These are the people that 
cannot give back to the church, but without the work they are doing at Positive Impact Church, families and children 
would go hungry in OUR community. They have provided thousands of meals, boxes of food, and connected people with 
existing resources throughout our area. 

Although they have been recognized on many occasions for the spectacular work they have done, recently receiving the 
keys to the city, that is not the motivating factor for them. It is their mission from God to show love and respect for their 
fellow man, and the opportunity to provide hope that keeps them going where many churches will not go, to help people 
firsthand. 

The location they are considering for their food pantry is in an area where many large chains have failed. It is at the 
intersection of 18th Avenue S and 22nd Avenue S in St. Petersburg, and while it is an economically depressed area, it is 
home to the underserved people that Positive Impact Church is serving. 

By helping Positive Impact Church repurpose this building into a food pantry, you will be placing badly needed services in 
the exact location where the services are needed, helping the local residents get food in their neighborhood. 

I am on the Board for Positive Impact Church and know the extent of the services they have provided, in the most 
challenging areas of the city. We would all do well to help them transition this area into an area of hope - who knows 
what the long-term affect of that could be! 

Thank you for your time. 

Jolene Schulte 

727-417-6775 



~ 
Walker & Associates 

Real Estate Services 

To: Whom it may concern, 1/27/20 

I am writing to you in reference to my relationship with Positive Impact Church. 

I have been a Realtor in Pinellas County for over 20 years. I am a Broker/Owner of a Real Estate 

Company, Walker & Associates Realty. I have worked closely with individuals & families in our 

community, to meet their housing needs. I see firsthand, the conditions of the people in our 

community. When I see the ministry of Positive Impact Church & what they do on a practical 

level for our community, I have not seen anything like their effectiveness & their growth in 

resources that have come thru partnerships like Metropolitan Ministries & Operation Blessing. 

I have known Pastors Jay & Karalynne Brubaker since 2004. They began their ministry at its 

present location in 2006. I know them to be benevolent members of our community. I have 

been involved in many of their outreaches to the community & food distribution to the under 

privileged, especially on the south side of town where the greatest needs are. Pastor Jay has 

served as a Police Officer & a Reserved Officer in St. Petersburg going on 50 years this year. He 

has been in every corner of this town to see firsthand the condition of the community. 

I am on their board at Positive Impact & I hear their hearts. We see the people that come to 

them, many in desperation for help, not able to make ends meet. The need for food 

distribution & training on the south side is great. Their organization offers what the people 

need. Positive Impact is in a position now, where expansion is needed to handle training & the 

food distribution needs in the community. 

As a Realtor, I have not found any other property, that is more suitable for handling the growth 

in resources &distribution and the location, which is right in the heart of the need- as the 

property at the corner of 18th Ave S. & 22nd St. S. 

Thank you, Denise Baschuk 



Pi"ellas 

mvcrescnool 
....,,..my school,my way 

April 6, 2020 

City of St. Petersburg 

Honorable Rick Kriseman and 

Members of City Council 

175 5th St. N 

St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

Dear Mayor Kriseman and Members of City Council, 

This letter is written in support of the response to the Request for Proposals for the Tangerine Plaza 

property submitted by Positive Impact Worldwide and its Pastors Jay and Kara'Lynne Brubaker. 

Mycroschool Pinellas, as a non-profit charter high school, serving "at-promise" students in Pinellas 

County, particularly students in the south side neighborhoods has connected with Positive Impact 

Worldwide and believes the addition of a food bank and culinary teaching kitchen would provide a 

benefit to our students and the community at-large. 

Mycroschool Pinellas is a Title I school and over 70% of our students come from families eligible for the 

free and reduced lunch program. That means many of our students living in a known food desert, near 

Tangerine Plaza and greater St. Petersburg, would benefit from access to a local food bank. 

In addition, Mycroschool has shared with Pastor Brubaker its interest in moving our school to Tangerine 

Plaza and growing our program. To date Mycroschool Pinellas has graduated over 373 students in the 

past 7 years. We have a 40% Federal Cohort Graduation Ratel Even during this pandemic, resulting in 

extremely challenging times, we are in contact with our students and providing on line, at home classes 

and continuing to graduate students each day! 

Finally, following this pandemic, a local food bank may be even more important than ever for our 

neighbors! Please consider the vision presented by Positive Impact Worldwide for the redevelopment 

of Tangerine Plaza. This proposal is a perfect opportunity for a public-private partnership directly 

benefiting our students and families we serve, as well as the greater community surrounding Tangerine 

Plaza. 

Warmest Regards, 

'~~ :s -, 
Tr~ te ~ , Esq. Community Relations/Student Recruitment 

840 3rd Ave S 

St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

(727) 224-1697 
840 3rd AvenueTraci.Steen2@mycroschool.org 

St. Petersburg; FL 337 
PH 727.825.37 

info@mycroschool.o 
www.mycroschool.o 

www.mycroschool.o
mailto:info@mycroschool.o
https://727.825.37
mailto:Traci.Steen2@mycroschool.org


CHRISTIAN 
TELEVISION 

NETWORKS 

March 11, 2020 

RE: Jay and Kara'lynne Brubaker food bank 

Dear Mayor Kriseman and City Council Members, 

My name is Robert D'Andrea. I graduated from St. Petersburg 
High School in 1955 and Florida Southern College in 1958. I 
received my electrical contractors' license in 1960 and my 
statewide license in 1962. I also founded the Christian Television 
Network in 1978 in Pinellas County. 

I support the establishment of a food bank in the Sixth District 
Tangerine Plaza where there is a known food shortage. I think it 
will revolutionize the whole south side of St. Petersburg. 

I have known the Brubaker' s for most of my life. They are the 
most conscientious and the most reliable people I know. 

Yours truly, 

~~~- / 1 ~~ 
Ro ert D' An~resident 
Christian Television Network 

Post Office 6922 
Clearwater, Florida 

33758 
727-535-5622 
727-531-2497 



Walker & Associates 
Rea~ state Servoces 

To: Whom it may concern, 1/27/20 

I am writing to you in reference to my relationship with Positive Impact Church. 

I have been a Realtor in Pinellas County for over 20 years. I am a Broker/Owner of a Real Estate 

Company, Walker & Associates Realty. I have worked closely with individuals & families in our 

community, to meet their housing needs. I see firsthand, the conditions of the people in our 

community. When I see the ministry of Positive Impact Church & what they do on a practical 

level for our community, I have not seen anything like their effectiveness &their growth in 

resources that have come thru partnerships like Metropolitan Ministries & Operation Blessing. 

I have known Pastors Jay & Karalynne Brubaker since 2004. They began their ministry at its 

present location in 2006. I know them to be benevolent members of our community. I have 

been involved in many of their outreaches to the community & food distribution to the under 

privileged, especially on the south side of town where the greatest needs are. Pastor Jay has 

served as a law enforcement officer in St. Petersburg for over 35 years & has been in every 

corner of this town to see firsthand the condition of the community. 

I am on their board at Positive Impact & I hear their hearts. We see the people that come to 

them, many in desperation for help, not able to make ends meet. The need for food 

distribution & training on the south side is great. Their organization offers what the people 

need. Positive Impact is in a position now, where expansion is needed to handle training & the 

food distribution needs in the community. 

As a Realtor, I have not found any other property, that is more suitable for handling the growth 

in resources & distribution and the location, which is right in the heart of the need- as the 

property at the corner of 18th Ave S. & 22nd St. S. 

Thank you, Denise Baschuk 

~LA~fi-~ ~CM(_ 



Tiu: 

art Professional ServicesLLC 

March 23, 2020 

Dear Honorable Mayor Kriseman and City Council Members 

As providers of HCBS in the Suncoast Region, we are acutely aware of the reality of how 

many people go hungry in St. Petersburg, Florida . Daily, we assist individuals with 
intellectual or physical disabilities who struggle with securing even two meals a day; 
moreover, this does not adequately address the fact that one in four children go to bed 

hungry. 

We support efforts to fulfill the vision of operating a food bank in the southern area of St. 
Petersburg known as the "Food Desert" (i.e., 18th Avenue South and 22nd St. South). 

Pastors Jay and Kara'lynne Brubaker are good stewards and pillars upholding the city's 

mission to: 

" .. Be a city of opportunity where the sun shines on all who come to live, work and play ... 

{To} be an innovative, creative and competitive community that honors our past while 

pursuing our future ." 

With courage and decency, the fortunate can uplift those who need a helping hand until 
they can help themselves. Let's pass on our blessings to those who need it most. Thank 

you for your consideration. 

Respectfully, 

~al!Zde1~ 
(Dig/ta/ Signature) 

c: Pastor Jay and Kara'lynne Brubaker 
8 Jefferson court South 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33711 

2655 Ulmerton Rd #333, Clearwater, FL 33762 727.417.3270 Fax: 727.954.6646 



Rock of Jesus Missionary Baptist Church 
3940-18thAvenue South 

St. Petersburg, Florida 33711 

The City of St. Petersburg: 

The Rock of Jesus Missionary Baptist Church supports the wonderful community food initiative 
created by Pastor Kara' Lynne Brubaker. As a fellow pastor, I truly contend that the spiritual and 
community service this pastor and church have provided for this city has been outstanding! Her 
relentless pursuit of transforming the lives of broken people in particular, is remarkable. Pastor 
Brubaker's comprehensive vision of creating an sustainable food source for large numbers of 
people will help to lift this city to a greater progressive dimension for those in need. 

I totally recommend the awarding of these resources to this powerful and life changing 
organization and the beloved people they serve. 

Rev. Frank Peterman, Jr. 
Pastor 

I 
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JoshuaTreeAdoptions,Inc.I International AdoptionAgency~~ 
JacquelineM. Lorento, RU,(. MA. MBAI ExecutiveDirector 

2558BelleairRoadIClearwater, 33764Florida 

Tel. 888 68 ADOPT i888-682-3678) 

W\'1W .org I kids2adopt .org .jo1huatreeadoption1 l joshuatreeadoptions ·-··- ·-- ---'---'-;__ __________ 

March 17. 2020 

TO: Ma:'.-or Rick Kri~cnum anJ Cit~ C,)uncil Member,: 

\Ve support the \ i:..ion l)f a FOOD BANK in the 61
" di,;trict. ( I 81

1, A, enue ~1)uth and 22'"1 Streel) I ang.crinc 

PlaLa. 

rhb urea 1)f St. l'eter~burg is a knO\\n fond <lc,crt. 

Plca-.,chdp . 

~7,- ,.. ,.. . \
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Jacqueline l'vl I nrentn. RN. MBA 
l·.:-.ecuti\C Dircetnr 



Palm Rico Properties, LLC 
PO Box 1025 

St. Petersburg, FL 33731 
301-254-8723 

February 28, 2020 

To: Mayor Rick Kriseman 
& City Council Members 
175 5th Avenue, N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

Re: Positive Impact Food Bank, 1794 22nd Avenue, S, St. Petersburg, FL 33712 

Dear Mr. Mayor and City Council Members: 

I am writing to advise you that Pastors Jay and Kara' Lynne Brubaker have 
asked me to serve on the Board for the Positive Impact Food Bank to be established at 
1794 22nd Avenue, S, St. Petersburg, FL 33712. I am honored to receive this request 
from Pastors Jay and Kara' Lynne, and I accept this position as a Board member. My 
background is legal and real estate, and I hope to be able to provide some assistance to 
this tremendous endeavor of operating a Food Bank to serve our citizens in St. 
Petersburg. 

Steven E. Murray 
Managing Member 



To Whom it may concern, 3/6/2020 

I am sending this letter regarding all the free food that is 

delivered to our Senior residents at Lutheran Apartments 

located at 550 1st ave South in St. Petersburg Florida. 

Most of our residents need this service of the free food that 

Positive Impact food bank provides and look forward to it each 

1st Monday of the Month. 

Some of the residents wait in line for hours until it arrives, so 

they can get their free food. 

We are so grateful of their kind and generous service they 

provide each month. 

Sincerely, 

Patty Hanson-Brewer 

Service Coordinator 

Lutheran Apartments 

550 1st Ave S. 

St. Petersburg Fl 33701 



Positive Impact Worldwide 

c/o Pastors Jay & Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

2750 34th Street South 

St. Petersburg, FL 33711 

February 29, 2020 

Pastor Brubaker: 

I, along with the members of Today's Church, agree that there is a need for a Food Bank on the 
South Side of St. Petersburg where many churches, and agencies can pick up food and take it to 
their neighbors. 

Please let us know any other ways that we can support the mission that Jesus gave us in Matthew 
25 "to feed the hungry, give drink to the thirsty, clothe the naked, visit those who are sick and 
imprisoned." 

Thanks. 

Simply Yours, 

Dr. Doral R. Pulley, 

Spiritual Leader 

940 5th A venue South St. Petersburg, FL 33705 

todayschurchtampabay.org 727-259-9380 todaychurchtampabay@gmail.com 

mailto:todaychurchtampabay@gmail.com
https://todayschurchtampabay.org
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3/2/2020 

Mayor Rick Kriseman 
175 5th Street North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

RE: District 6 Tangerine Plaza/ Food Distribution Center 

Dear Mayor Kriseman: 

We would like to thank you for a great job you are doing here in the City of St. Petersburg, and 
the much needed changes that are taking place. Residents and visitors alike can see the positive 
changes. 
With that being said, we would like to draw your attention to another big need we have on the 
south side, and that is for a food bank and its accessibility. We believe that if the need is met to 
help stamp out hunger in our communities it will go a long way with some of the crime that is 
taking place. For a hunger man, is an angry man. 
We support Positive Impact Church in stepping up to endeavor to meet the need for such a task 
of a food distribution center and believe the above mentioned location would be a great one for 
all concerned. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration for such a move. 

Sincerely, 

-=k ~ . 
Dr. Al; ~~ de, Pastor 

P.O. Box 15925, St. Petersburg, FL 33733 * (727) 768-5737 

• 



The Worship Center, World Headquarters, FL 
3900 5th Ave. N. (727) 547 - 1400 

Email: twcenter3@gmail.com 

Dear Mayor Rick Kriseman and City Council Members, 

I would like to see a food bank in the 6th district Tangerine Plaza. I believe 

there is agreat need and is be very miich needetl in the area. I believe it 

would be a great access point for many people. Thank you for considering 

this great need. 

Pastor Dan Bolin 

18The Spirit of the Lord is upon me, because he hath anointed me to preach the gospel to the poor; he hath sent me to heal 
the brokenhearted, to preach deliverance to the captives, and recovering of sight to the blind, to set at liberty them that are 

.- ' bruised, (Luke4:18) 

i 

mailto:twcenter3@gmail.com


BETHEL COMMUNITY 
Baptist Church 

State Overseer 
Full Gospel Baptist Church 

Fellowship ofFlorida 

March 18, 2020 

Dear Mayor Rick Kriseman and City Council Members, 

We support the establishment of a FOOD BANK in Tangerine Plaza. Where there is a 
known Food desert in the 6th district. 

Sincerely, 

~/ 9-----------
Rev. Dr. Manuel L. Sykes, Pastor 

2901 J4tii }lwnue Soutli St. <Petm6ur9,Pfmida 33 712 
727-866-2567 



H.0. P. E MINISTRY 

CHIEFAPOSTLE EVERmDOROTHY 

253212THAVESO 

ST POERSBURG, fL0RID 

To Whom it May Concern 

I, Chief Apostle Dorothy Everett, want to make it known that I agree that we need a food 

- bank in the city of St Petersburg Florida The location of 22nd and 18th Avenue south ( 

Tangerine Plaza), where the building is now vacated and not in use at this present time. There are 

many churches that can benefit from this food pantry and help feed the people of St Petersburg. 

The statement was made" There are people who will starve to death today. There are people 

who have to eat mud pies daily. We don't truly understand how blessed we are in America As 

Christians we are to feed the poor and help people who are in need. Feeding the needy is part of 

serving one another and as we serve others we are serving Christ. Matthew 10:42 "I tell all of 

you ,vith certainty, whoever gives even a cup of cold water to one of these little ones because he 

is a disciple will neYer lose his reward. 

May God Continue to Bless You 

Chief Apostle Dorothy Everett (pastor) 

Mother Allen (secretary) 



Cecilia Hunter 
4810 Bonita Vista Dr 
Tampa, FL 33634 

Re: Support for a Proposal of a food bank, at a city owned property, Tangerine Plaza. 

Pastor's Jay & Kara'lynne Brubaker, 
8 Jefferson Ct 
South, Saint Petersburg 33711 

March 9, 2020 

Dear Mayor Rick Kriseman and City Council members, 

I'm writing to you my support for the establishment of a FOOD BANKon St Pete South Side, 
in the 6th district's Tangerine Plaza. This area is a known Food desert, where 1 in every 4 children, go to 
bed hungry. 

This would benefit our community there immensely. 

Thank You for your time, and consideration. 

Sincerely, 

l~ ul '~ ~ 
Cecilia Hunter 



Jesus Is Lord 

900 Unit B Doctor Martin Luther King Street South St Petersburg, Florida 33701 

March 12th 
, 2020 

To Whom It May Concern 

Greetings In The Name Of Our Lord Jesus Christ 

We are in support of having a Food Distribution Center In South St. Pete. 
There is a need for this in our city as well as other programs. As the Pastor and Overseer 
we give our support behind this project. We pray God touch your heart and see the need in South St 
Pete and pour into the community. 

With Community Support/ 

Apostle Reginald & Pastor Denise Scott J) ~ f A _ 41,..,-

~~,, ,7tl41};-u ~ 



Faith and Deliverance Full Gospel Church 

Pastor Robert Coleman 

2532 12th Ave So 

St Petersburg, Fl 3371 

To Whom it May Concern 

I, Pastor Robert Coleman,want to make it known that I agree that we need a food- bank 

in the city of St Petersburg Florida The location of 22nd and 18th Avenue south ( Tangerine 

Plaza), where the building is now vacated and not in use at this present time. There are many 

churches that can benefit from this food pantry and help feed the people of St Petersburg. The 

statement was made" There are people who \'Vilt starve to death today. There are people who 

have to eat mud pies daily. We don't truly understand how blessed we are in America. As 

Christians we are to feed the poor and help people who are in need. Feeding the needy is part of 

serving one another and as we serve others we are serving Christ. Matthew 10:42 " I tell all of 

you with certainty, whoever gives even a cup of cold water to one of these little ones because he 

is a disciple \\-ill never lose his reward. 

May God Continue to Bless You 

Pastor Robert Coleman (pastor) 

Sis William (secretary) 



CHURCH OF GOD BY FAITH 
Pastor Carmelia Ross Webster 

2532 12th Ave so 

St Petersburg, Fl 33712 

To Whom it May Concern 

I, Pastor Carmelia Ross Webster, want to make it known that I agree that we need a food 

- bank in the city of St Petersburg Florida The location of 22nd and 18th Avenue south ( 

Tangerine Plaza), where the building is now vacated and not in use at this present time. There are 

many churches that can benefit from this food pantry and help feed the people of St Petersburg . 

The statement ,vas made " There are people who '"ill starve to death today. There are people 

who have to eat mud pies daily. We don't truly understand how blessed we are in America As 

Christians we are to feed the poor and help people who are in need. Feeding the needy is part of 

serving one another and as we serve others we are serving Christ. Matthew 10:42 « I tell all of 

you with certainty, whoever giYes even a cup of cold water to one of these little ones because he 

is a disciple will never lose his reward. 

May God Continue to Bless You 

Pastor Carmelia Ross Webster (pastor) 

Sis Henrietta Sumner (secretary) 



NEWS FOR CHRIST OUTREACH MINISTRY CHURCH 

"A Church Where Everybody Is Some Body And Jesus Christ Is Lord 11 

February 18, 2020 

Dear Mr. Mayer: 

I am writing this letter on behalf of Positive Impact Ministries, here in St. Petersburg, Pinellas County. 

As a Pastor in this city of St. Petersburg, I have had the honor and privilege many times to work side by side with 

these wonderful Pastors, Jay and Kara'Lynne Burbaker, not only in worship services, but also during the feeding 

programs. 

I have seen numerous families come through Positive Impact Church, hungry, and not one of them left without 

food for their families and tables. 

Many people talk about feeding missions to other countries, but do not consider the hungry living next door to 

them or in their own neighborhoods. I feel that St. Petersburg, and Pinellas County have not solved this 

problem as of yet. I feel that we need many more food banks in our city, to correct this problem, we can't have 

too many. 

If we don't have the compassion to feed the hungry, which Jesus talked about in the Book of Matthews 25:35 

ESV "For I was hungry and you gave me food, I was thirsty and you gave me drink, I was a stranger and you 

welcomed me." 

Proverbs 28:27 ESV "Whoever gives to the poor will not want, but he who hides his eyes will get many curses." 

He also said how we can have faith without works. Let's show God our works. 

On Behalf of Positive Impact food bank within the 18th Street and 22nd Avenue District it is truly needed. 

I do pray that you allow God to show you the need in that area, and open your heart of compassion for that 

area of town, for there are so many families in that area are in need. Compassion sees the need. 

Thank you for your time and service. 

In Christ Service, 

Pastor Jessie M Reeves 

SERVICE." CAMPBELL PARK REC. CENTER 
601 14TH STREET SOUTH 
Si. PETERSBURG, FL. 33705 



Sandra Paremske 
4310 S Hubert Ave. 
Tampa FL 33611 

Re: Support for a Proposal of a food bank, at a city owned property, Tangerine Plaza. 

Pastor's Jay & Kara'lynne Brubaker, 
8 Jefferson Ct 
South, Saint Petersburg 33711 

March 9, 2020 

Dear Mayor Rick Kriseman and City Council members, 

I'm writing to you my support for the establishment of a FOOD BANKon St Pete South Side, 
in the 6th district's Tangerine Plaza. This area is a known Food desert, where 1 in every 4 children, go to 
bed hungry . 

This would benefit our community there immensely . 

Thank You for your time, and consideration. 

Sin~~ 

Sandra Paremske 



Showshannah Ministries International 

Ann D. Finkelman 

Founder and President 

Post Office Box 4023 

Clearwater, Florida 33 7 58 

March 12, 2020 

Dear Mayor Rick Kriseman and City Council Members, 

I fully support the establishment of a FOOD BANK in the fih District Tangerine 
Plaza, St. Petersburg, Florida where there is a known food desert. 

The desired FOOD BANK would feed many who are hungry and bless many in 
need. 

I totally stand with Pastors Jay & Kara'lynne Brubaker, Positive Impact Church, 
2750 34 th Street South, St. Petersburg, Florida 33711. 

Thank you so much for your consideration. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

www.ShowshannahMinistries.net 

www.ShowshannahMinistries.net


I 

To Whom It May Concern: 

As President/CEO of Matters of the Heart Radio Ministry (a 501C3 non-profit), I fully support 
Positive Impact Church's efforts to obtain a food bank at Tangerine Plaza (formerly 
Walmart), located at 1794 - 22"d Street South. For almost three years, residents in that 
community have been without fresh fruits and vegetables, which leave them to purchase 
processed foods at the nearby Dollar General Store. 

Positive Impact Church has been providing a food pantry to assist those families who are 
hurting and struggling for many years. Last year, they gave away over 60,000 lbs. of fresh 
fruit, vegetables and meat to the local community. With food deserts growing more and 
more throughout the United States, we have to standup and assist those who are 
underserved. 

The old Walmart Plaza will be a prime location for Positive Impact Church to set up a food 
bank that would allow area residents, churches and agencies to pick-up food and take to 
their neighbors. This location is in dire need of a food bank and I stand alongside Positive 
Impact Church to say, "NOT ON MY WATCH." I will not stand back and watch knowing that 
one in four children in many of our neighborhoods are going to bed hungry. 

Therefore, I urge you and plea with you to allow Positive Impact Church to establish a food 
bank at Tangerine Plaza (formerly Walmart). 

Respectfully, 

Princess Denise L. Wright, President 
Matters of the Heart Non -Profit Organization 
Radio Host Personality 





JESUS' CHURCHNllNISirRilES 
2716 North 34th Street 

Tampa, FL 33605 
Chief Apostle Clarence E. Davis, Ph. D. 

Assistant Chief Apostle Ada B. Davis 

March 10, 2020 

Dear Mayor Kriseman, 

We the undersigned, petition you and the City Council to grant our 
wishes for a Positive Impact Food Bank in the area known as a "Food 
Desert." The property is located at 1704 22nd Street So. This is City 
owned real estate Property. 

(J;b£)~ 
·- Apostle Clarence Davis Apostle Ada B. Davis 

Senior Pastor Pastor 



STARKEY~~ROAD 
BAPTIST CHURCH 

March 10, 2020 

Dear Mayor Rick Kriseman and City Council Members, 

As a local pastor in the greater community of Pinellas, I would just like to communi­
cate that we support the establishme~t of a FOOD BANK in Tangerine Plaza, 
where there is a known need in the 6th district. 

Sincerely, 

Pastor Derek Parker 

Starkey Road Baptist Church 



Showshannah Ministries International 

Ann D. Finkelman 

Founder and President 

Post Office Box 4023 

Clearwater, Florida 33 758 

March 12, 2020 

Dear Mayor Rick Kriseman and City Council Members, 

I fully support the establishment of a FOOD BANK in the 6h District Tangerine 
Plaza, St. Petersburg, Florida where there is a known food desert. 

The desired FOOD BANK would feed many who are hungry and bless many in 
need. 

I totally stand with Pastors Jay & Kara'lynne Brubaker, Positive Impact Church, 
2750 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, Florida 33711. 

Thank you so much for your consideration. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Ann D. 

www.ShowshannahMinistries.net 

www.ShowshannahMinistries.net


.l\"7 Ir, lstri-s \Y"'C.• 

C::. c::>. C=- • I • C::. 

P.O. Box 13072, St. Petersburg, FL 337331727-748-7190 

March 21, 2020 

FOOD BANK 

Mr. Mayor and City Council 

We are asking that you sincerely consider our request to have a food bank in district 7 South St. 
Pete. FL Preferably the old Walmart location. Thank you for your careful consideration. 

Blessings to you and your family, 

Kelvin L. Jackson Sr., Pastor 

New Generations Ministries Inc. C.O.G.I.C. 



Find Hope, Healing & Wholeness 

February 6, 2020 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The need is great in South St. Petersburg for a Food Bank and I stand behind a decision 
to get one in this location: 

Tangerine Plaza 
6th District 
St. Petersburg FL 33712 

I ran a food bank in Lakeland Florida for 5 years and there is nothing like helping the 
people of your community when they are in desperate need. 

In His Service, 

(J/'Aeila Signature)¾~~~(Electronic 

Pastor Sheila A. Coffey 

---------------'> (.
Sheila Coffey Ministries 338 Enclave Drive Lakeland FL 33803 



8 
Petition to Mayor Rick Kriseman and St Petersburg 
City Council 

Date 02/18/2020 

Petition Organizer 

Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St. So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Phone# 727-698-2305 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rdck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

17,4 
::.--- .,,.y ~/' 

Number of signatures on page 14 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rtck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address· 

Number of signatures on page ~ 



--
We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rtck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address 

'jz_ot 7frl.lV 

( 

I Z?tk\ 

Number of signatures on page 1-9 

r"III--· . , 

0 

0 



Petition to Mayor Kriseman & Saint Petersburg City 
Council 

Date 02/08/2020 

Petition Organiser 
Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Telephone number 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a,"food 
desert." Located at 1794- 22nd St So. City owned real Property. 

Name Address 

L vt(>b,_5 --~ -=--~-
~ ) Mic-{/ s V D~ 

U,_,u-1 ~"'A)~,,.? ->z7z_c; <fr~·~ 

/'vw, /i v 1 \/ '1?7 C v · u-:J-µ u-.-._;:;_~~=------- ~~c..=--.!.=..!~ 

L.Ll:~~~ttM:. ~~_/lsc:I cff-f-!:~b!'-~~~~~2~M~d6~~.., 

Number of signatures on page d 
n--- -JC 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

' - -···-
lU J\.--(__L, , 

Number of signatures on page 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Address Signature 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, ''food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 1~ 
~ ,..____________ _, 

-·,..,.___ 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 

'"'--- -~ 



---

We, the undersigned,petitionMayorRock Krisemanand City Councilto grant our wishes 
for a PositiveImpactfood bankin the area knownas a, "fooddesert:Locatedin the 6th 

district.1794-22nd St. So, SaintPetersburg,FL Cityown real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

~ 

Numberof signatureson page 11 



I 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

·/ . Z.. 0 4 -L · 

ti 

""1--.!.......::::..:....:.....:.::.:::---L.::."_!__--+L.!::;;....~~'~/-~::::t: ·£ :__ +-~e:?-~-----=----------1~ ( ::!.c,-= __ 

IJI;:P/41i/ 5z, 

umber of signatures on page 



We, the undersigned, petition-Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 

""· -- -· 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 

~- -- . , 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 11 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 1\ 



---

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the are~f known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersbufg, FL City own real Property. 

Address 

Number of signatures on page fl 

"-- - - 6 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 1 

r 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 1 

r 

"- -- -· 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

,;'l s•,-1h ~ 
51 f-<-fL )Y1V~ 

P.._y\ ~ 

Number of signatures on page 

0 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address 

Number of signatures on page 1 

'"'--- _, 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Address 

Number of signatures on page 

f"'\- - - . 6 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

distrid. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Address 

t,c/oc, 

.-
V / / :Q 

! 
Number of signatures on page 1(1J 

""--- -· 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

JA11ts. I !JI 
Number of signatures on page 1 

,...___ _, 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive· Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

.s 
s 

Number of signatures on page 18 

I"'\---...... 





Petition to Mayor Rick Kriseman and St Petersburg 
City Council 

Date 02/18/2020 

Petition Organizer 

Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St. So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Phone # 727-698-2305 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Krise_rnan and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 14 



3t, 
Petition toMayor Rick Kriseman and St Petersburg 

.City Council 

Date 02/18/2020 

Petition Organizer 

Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St. So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Phone# 727-698-2305 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, ''food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Address 

r'\--- -1 

.o 



Petition to Mayor Rick Kriseman and St Petersburg 
City Council 

Date 02/18/2020 -

Petition Organizer 

Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St. So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Phone # 727-698-2305 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the -area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~ -o 

17 £' 

"rt 
-: {Jue ,..{c:,3576/ 

I"'\--- -· 



Petition to Mayor Rick Kriseman and St Petersburg 
City Council 

Date 02/18/2020 

Petition Organizer 

Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St. So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Phone # 727-698-2305 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor.Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

-----
14 

,...___-· 



Petition to Mayor Rick Kriseman and St Petersburg 
City Council 

Date 02/18/2020 

Petition Organizer 

Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St. So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Phone# 727--698-2305 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor R0ck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

~ 

I 
Number of signatures on page 14 

"'- -- -6 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a,"food 
desert." Located at 1794- 22nd St So. City owned real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

j 

Number of signatures on page / 
l---L- ____ _J 

,...___ -1 



--- . . 
Petition to Mayor Rick Kriseman and St Petersburg 
City Council 

Date 02/18/2020 

Petition Organizer 

Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St. So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Phone# 727-698-2305 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rtck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 
r....------« 



-----
Petitionto ll'layor Rick Kriseman and St Petersburg 
Ci~~ Councn 

Date 02/18/2020 

Petition Organizer 

Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 :14th St. So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Phone # 727-698-2305 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor ReckKriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive_Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

-0 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 14 

""'--- -« 



Pe itnon to Mayor Kriseman & Saint Petersburg City 
Council 

Date 02/08/2020 

Petition Organiser 
Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Telephone number 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food 
desert." Located at 1794- 22nd St So. City owned real Property. 

Name Address 

- . 
"-'----- ____;~.:=.__---L...o,U,:1~~·:,J.,e_ 1 Fl 3f6J.e_-----l£-...L.O!E.--"----

Number of signatures on page 

I"'\--- -1: 

.o 



Petition· to Mayor Kriseman & Saint Petersburg City 
Council 

Date 02/08/2020 

Petition Organiser 
Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Telephone number 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food 
desert." Located at 1794- 22nd St So. City owned real Property. 

Name Address Signature 
(\ _.---::, .----, 

---·· 

Number of signatures on page I'IJ 

·,f 5 
.•. ,,.-t:-:=t-+--,...----=---'- :.;_:__~-.!._!_'~~:..!'...:_~ 

-- --. --- . , - .' e., 7,- ,\ 

.__ ____ __, 



Petition to Mayorr Kriseman & Saint Petersburg City 
Council 

Date 02/08/2020 

Petition Organiser 
Kara1 Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Telephone number 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a,nfood 
desert." Located at 1794- ~n~ St So. City owned real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

~~=-"- - fl. l{.f L~~~::;:__..t-----L~81..::.....::oo~u=11.io:n 
Number of signatures on page 



Petition ·to Mayor Kriseman & Saint Petersburg City 
Council 

Date 02/08/2020 

Petition Organiser 
Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Telephone number 

We. the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a,"food 
desert . ., Located at 1794- 22nd St So. City owned real Property. 

~13?,
-u..:...~.!:..-J.~~--=- =- --1-"---,4-~-~ 

31-s-

Name Address Signature 
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COlUID'lHCRI 

Date 02/08/2020 

Petition Organi«er 
Kara1 Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Telephone number 

lfve.,the undersigned~pe"li1ionfv1a)!DTRick .KJiseman& CityCouncilto grant 
ourwisi1es-rora Posmvetmpacf-foodbank in·1hearea Jmownas a,"food 
desert" Located a"ii794-22 nd Si So. Cityowned real Property. 
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Name Address Signature 
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Date 02/08/2020 

Petition Organi«er 
Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address2750 34th St So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Telephone number 

ttVe,the undersigned, peli"iion Mayor Rick Knseman & City Council to grant 
our v11ishes-rora Posflivefmpaci·foodbank in ·thearea knownas a,"food 
desert" Loca"ied a·1179-4-22nd Sl So. City owned real Property. 

Address Signature 
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Petition to Mayor Rick Kriseman and St Petersburg 
City Council 

Date 02/18/2020 

Petition Organizer 

Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St. So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Phone # 727-698-2305 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 14 

"'--- -6 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 

• ,,r 



P@~otn@inrt«llM~ycoirKrrfis®mall'll& Saoll'lltl?eterrsbuirg City 
Con.ornHcil 

Date 02/08/2020 

Petition Organiser 
Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Telephone number 

\l'Ve,·lheundersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive fmpact food bank in the area known as a,"food 
desert." Located at 1794- 22nd St So. City owned real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

+h 
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Number of signatures on page 

,,, 

n--- -t: 



Petit ion to Mayor Kiriseman & Saint Petersburg City 
Council 

Date 02/08/2020 

Petition Organiser 
Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Telephone number 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a,"food 
desert." Located at 1794- 22nd St So. City owned real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

~rOl l e,
~___,__~v ~'VttJ 
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Petition to Mayor Kriseman & Saint Petersburg City 
Council 

Date 02/08/2020 

Petition Organiser 
Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Telephone number 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive rmpact food bank in the area known as a,"food 
desert." Located at 1794- 22nd St So. City owned real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

3rryv 3 b~✓ . JV' 
ill M I O 12- 3S - 5' 
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Petition· to Mayor Kriseman & Saint Petersburg City 
Council 

Date 02/08/2020 

Petition Organiser 
Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Telephone number 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a,"food 
desert." Located at 1794- 22nd St So. City owned real Property. 

-

~~~~~~~® 
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Number of signatures on page 

"'--- -& 
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Petition to Mayor Kriseman & Saint Petersburg City 
Council 

Date 02/08/2020 / 
Petition Organiser 
Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Telephone number 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a,"food 
desert." Located at 1794- 22nd St So. City owned real Property. 

Name Address Signature 
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Petition ·to Mayor Kriseman & Saint Petersburg City 
Council 

Date 02/08/2020 

Petition Organiser 
Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Telephone number 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a,"food 
desert." Located at 1794- 22nd St So. City owned real Property. 

Address SignatureName 

-·· . .. --"" ..::.L.W'-- ~ ........... - .J.T-' -- ~ 
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Petition to 
" 

Mayor Rick Kriseman and St Petersburg 
City Council 

Date 02/18/2020 

Petition Organizer 

Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St. So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Phone# 727-698-2305 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 

.. 

"'--· --6 V 



P®'itntn@fi'iitc ayorr r(rrosemall'll& Saiirnit Peteirsburg Coty 
COII.Dll1lCfil 

Date 02/08/2020 

Petition Organi$er 
Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Telephone number 

\Ne, ·(heundersigned, petition Mayor Rici< Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes -for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a,"food 
desert." Located at 1794- 22nd St So. City owned real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

:JIIID 5r".r+ /ti, 1t,.u#u P.-,,Jt. 
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Petition to Mayor Kriseman & Saint Petersburg City 
Council 

Date 02/08/2020 

Pet,tion Organiser 
Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Telephone number 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a,"food 
desert .» Located at 1794- 22nd St So. City owned real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Numbe~ of signatures on page 

I"'\--- -~ 
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Petition to Mayor Rick Kriseman and St Petersburg 
City Council 

Date 02/18/2020 

Petition Organizer 

Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St. So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Phone # 727-698-2305 
,, 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor 19,,c/J.Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 14 



Petition 'to Mayor Rick Kriseman and St Petersburg 
City Council 

Date 02/18/2020 

Petition Organizer 

Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St. So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Phone# 727-698-2305 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Reclt Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
- for a Positive Impact food bank in the-area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

distrct. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Number of signatures on page 14 
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II 
Petition to Mayor Rick Kriseman and St Petersburg 
City Council 

... ~··.:~~>~ 
Date 02/18/2020 

/ 

Petition Organizer 

Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St. So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Phone# 727-698-2305 
, 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor ltfCXKriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

}7/~I 

/5 0 

Number of signatures on page 14 
\ 

'"'--- -6 
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Petiti on to Mayor Kriseman & Saint Petersburg City 
Council 

Date 02/08/2020 

Petition Organiser 
Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Telephone number 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a,"food 
desert." Located at 1794- 22nd St So. Cityowned real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Avrs ~«--'+,=-~=--i.._,,,__~ ""-!-- - - ~· - -·· __ _ i:-,...,c.. _ ___;__--J__---' 
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Number of signatures on page 
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~-
We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a,"food 
desert." Located at 1794-22nd St So. City owned real Property. 

Name Address Slgnahlre 



Petitiorrn to ayorr Kriseman & Saint Petersburg City 
Council 

Date 02/08/2020 

Petition Organiser 
Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Telephone number 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive Impact food bani< in the area known as a,"food 
desert." Located at 1794-22nd St So. City owned real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

,...___-~ 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Address 

Number of signatures on page 1,g 

~--- .... 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Counc.il to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Address 

IS7 Sl--5 

') c) 

Number of signatures on page 1f 
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8 
Petition to Mayor Rick Kriseman and St Petersburg 
City Council 

Date 02/18/2020 

Petition Organizer 

Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St. So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Phone # 727-698-2305 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rdck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, ''food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

(7,4 . 
t.- - :,.,,-· /' 

Number of signatures on page 14 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, ''food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 1 

....____. 

r 



--
We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area-'known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersbut'g, FL City own real Property. 

Address 

Numberof signatureson page 11 

"'"'---- -· 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 

"--- -~ 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address 

b 
Number of signatures on page 

,..._-- .... 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Address 

Number of signatures on page 

-·""'---



•
We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rtck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

JJ '. 

N~mber of signatures on page isf ) t 

""--- -· 



•
We, the undersigned, petition Mayor R•ck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Address 

Number of signatures on page 

~--- -6 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rljck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page ,1'-



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor ~ Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 



Petnti«)1i1i & Saiirntl?etersbuirg Cotyto M~yor ri<rrfisemairn 
COlllllnlCDI 

Date 02/08/2020 

Petition Organiser 
Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Telephone number 

We, -U1e undersigned, petition Mayor Rici< Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a,"food 
desert." Located at 1794- 22nd St So. City owned real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

,.... .t) r 

o7 

Number of signatures on page 

n--- -~ 



. 
We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Reck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 



~ 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rae~Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

'·+-
Name Address 

Number of signatures on page 

'""--- -6 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive rmpact food bank in the area known as a, "food 
desert." Located at 1794-22nd St So. City owned real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

::JtJ.J 12q5'0 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Address 

---
------

Number of signatures on page 

"- -- -· 



I 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor R•ck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address 

i/ 

Number of signatures on page 



,-.... lliarvrP 

• 
We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rf(:k Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name 
I 

Address hire 

Number of signatures on page 'It / g
.__ __________ __, 

~--- -· 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a,"food 
desert.n Located at 1794- 22nd St So. City owned real Property. 

Name 

Number of signatures on pa91 

.. 

C " · 

'"""--- -~ 



' ,
We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rtck Kriseman and City Council to grant oiir wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert : Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property . 

Name Address Signature. 
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,, 
We, the undersigned, petition Mayor RetekKriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

l.a.rl -tol\ ti>&.I t;;Wtl 
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330 34 SI . .E,_ 

Number of signatures on page 
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We, the undersigned, petition Council to grant our wishes for a food bank in 
an area known as a food desert 1794- 22nd St So, City owned real Property. 

Name Address Signature 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor ~k 
( 

Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page w Ir 
'---~------------' 

f""\- -- .~ 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food 
desert." Located at 1794-22nd St So. City owned real Property. 

Name Address 
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We, the undersigned, petition Council to grant our wishes for a food bank in 
an area known as a food desert 1794-22 nd St So, Cil\; owned real Property . 

-~....-- ------..- --- ·---- ---~---
Address 

· <:..fr «l 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Red( Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address 

(3 

Number of signatures on page •1 ( 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor R&ck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Address 
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Number of signatures on page 



. . 
We, the undersigned, petition Mayor RkJ£ Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Pt~~tive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district\17..,94:.3!" Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. d St. Sj 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 

"--· ... 



We, the undersigned, peti~on Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, ''food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Address 

/ / :Q 

) 
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Number of signatures on page 10 



:: 

We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive fmpact food bank in the area known as a, "food 
desert." located at 1794-22nd St So. City owned real Property. 

Name Address Signature
1------ - - -4----- - -·-· ·-· ·- . -··--·- -·-- ----
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Number of signatures on page / '-l 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positivefmpact food bank in the area known as a, "food 
desert.., Located at 1794-22nd St So. City owned real Property. 

SignatureName Address 
-· ··- · ··;-r,;)1-+---- ----1 
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Number of signatures on page 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman &City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a,nfood 
desert." Located at 1794- 22nd St So. Cityowned real Property. 

Name Addr_ess 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman & City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a,"food 
desert." Located at 1794-22nd St So. City owned real Property. 

Name Address Signature 
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Petition to Mayor Kriseman & Saint Pe ersburg City 
Council 

Date 02/08/2020 

Petition Organiser 
Kara'Lynne Brubaker 

Address 2750 34th St So, 
St Petersburg, FL 33711 

Telephone number 

We, 'the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Knseman& City Council to grant 
our wishes for a Positive Impactfood bank in 1he area known as a,"food 
desert." Located at 1794-22 nd St So. City owned real Property. 

Name Address Signature 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Reck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, ''food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 1 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rtck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name 

Number of signatures on page 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 1,8 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor RcackKriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address 

Number of signatures 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Reck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, ''food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rfck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rick Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor R~ck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address 
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We, the undersigned,petitionMayorRf)ckKrisemanand City Council to grantour wishes 
for a Positive Impactfood bank in the area knownas a, "fooddesert: Locatedin the 6th 

district.1794-22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg,FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Reck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rtck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 1Q 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th Q 
district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name 
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' We, the undersigned, petition Mayor R,ck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address 

~umber of signatures on page 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rtck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 1f 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor R~ck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, ''food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rfck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address· 

Number of signatures on page ~ 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor R•ck Kriseman and City Council to grant ·our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rlbck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor R•ck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor R•ck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the a~ea known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rfck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Address· 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rtck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, ''food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name A_ddress Signature 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rtick Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 
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Name Address Signature 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rt,ck Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Number of signatures on page- -
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Signature 
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Number of signatures on page 1'9 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

1 - -
l l {:'--t..L- ' . 

Number of signatures on page 

. -



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page ~ 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Address SignatureName 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address 

Number of signatureson page 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page· ~ 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Number of signatures on page 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 



We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
, for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

r district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address 

Number of signatures on page 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, ''food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 1~ ~ 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 

Number of signatures on page 1i 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 
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We, the undersigned, petition Mayor Rock Kriseman and City Council to grant our wishes 
for a Positive Impact food bank in the area known as a, "food desert: Located in the 6th 

district. 1794 -22nd St. So, Saint Petersburg, FL City own real Property. 

Name Address Signature 
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